
 

 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 

Sherwood Solid Waste Community Enhancement Program 
Advisory Committee 

 
 
 
1. CALL TO ORDER – Co-Chair Kim Young 
 
2. ROLL CALL – David Bodway, Finance Director 

 
3. Topics 

A. Approval of June 18, 2024 Meeting Minutes 
B. Community Enhancement Program, Selection of Grants  

(David Bodway, Finance Director) 
 

4. ADJOURN  
 
 
 

AGENDA 
 

SHERWOOD SOLID WASTE 
COMMUNITY ENHANCEMENT 

PROGRAM ADVISORY 
COMMITTEE 

June 3, 2025 6:00 pm 
 

Sherwood City Hall 
22560 SW Pine Street 
Sherwood, OR  97140 

 
This meeting will be live streamed at 

https://www.youtube.com/user/CityofSherwood 



DRAFT 

Community Enhancement Program Committee Meeting Minutes 
June 18, 2024 
Page 1 of 2 
 

       Sherwood Solid Waste Community Enhancement Program 
Advisory Committee Meeting 

22560 SW Pine St., Sherwood, Or 
June 18, 2024 

This meeting will be live streamed at 
https://www.youtube.com/user/CityofSherwood 

 
 

1. CALL TO ORDER:   The meeting was called to order at 6:34 pm. 
 

2. COMMITTEE PRESENT: Chair Tim Rosener, Committee members Kim Young, Keith Mays, Renee 
Brouse, Taylor Giles, and Doug Scott. Dan Standke attended remotely, and Metro Councilor Gerritt 
Rosenthal was absent. 

 
STAFF PRESENT: Finance Director David Bodway, City Manager Pro Tem Craig Sheldon, Assistant City 
Manager Kristen Switzer, IT Director Brad Crawford, HR Director Lydia McEvoy, Utility Manager Rich 
Sattler, Interim City Attorney Sebastian Tapia, Records Technician Katie Corgan, and City Recorder 
Sylvia Murphy.  

 
3. TOPICS: 
 

A. Approval of June 6, 2023 Meeting Minutes 
B. Approval of June 4, 2024 Meeting Minutes 
 
MOTION: FROM KEITH MAYS TO APPROVE THE JUNE 6, 2023 MEETING MINUTES AND THE JUNE 
4, 2024 MEETING MINUTES, SECONDED BY RENEE BROUSE. MOTION PASSED 7:0 (GARRITT 
ROSENTHAL WAS ABSENT). 

 
C. Community Enhancement Program, Selection of Grants 
 
Finance Director David Bodway displayed a working screen and spreadsheet, (see record, Exhibit A). He 
stated the Committee needed to determine funding for the American Legion Post 56 projects and city 
projects. Kim Young recapped that three of the four CEP members had already voted to fund the American 
Legion Post 56 projects of: new carpet and flooring, new chairs, and new refrigerator. Chair Rosener 
commented that he did not attend the last CEP meeting, but he was in favor of funding the American 
Legion projects. He referred to previous discussion regarding the American Legion being a membership-
only organization and said that the CEP had also previously funded other membership organizations such 
as the Sherwood Chamber of Commerce, Rotary Club, etc. Doug Scott stated that he was okay with 
funding the American Legion projects. He clarified his previous comments and said that when the CEP 
had funded other membership-only projects, those projects had gone on to be available to the wider 
community via a community event. Discussion regarding how the projects would be available to the wider 
community via American Legion events occurred. Chair Rosener asked for Renee Brouse’s opinion on 
funding the American Legion projects and Ms. Brouse replied that if the majority supported it, then she 
supported it. Dan Standke stated he supported fully funding the American Legion requests. Keith Mays 
stated he agreed to fully fund the projects. Finance Director Bodway referred to the city projects of window 
replacement at the Morback House and repainting Old Town. Kim Young stated she wished to fully fund 
the window replacement project at the Morback House because the city owned the Morback House. Chair 
Rosener explained that no funds had been allocated to the city projects listed in Exhibit A because those 



DRAFT 

Community Enhancement Program Committee Meeting Minutes 
June 18, 2024 
Page 2 of 2 
 

projects were already included in the city’s budget. Discussion occurred and Chair Rosener, Renee 
Brouse, Taylor Giles, and Kim Young stated they wished to fully fund the Morback House window 
replacement project. Discussion regarding the Sherwood Holiday Festival of Lights request occurred and 
Doug Scott recapped that the city had committed to commissioning that work through the Cultural Arts 
Commission and the city would pay for the outlet upgrades out of the General Fund. Finance Director 
Bodway referred to the Repainting Old Town request and Kim Young and Renee Brouse replied that their 
allotted $20,000 could be removed from that project. 
 
MOTION: FROM KIM YOUNG TO APPROVE THIS SLATE, SECONDED BY RENEE BROUSE. CHAIR 
ROSENER ASKED FOR ALL THOSE IN FAVOR OF APPROVING THE SLATE OF PROJECTS AS 
DOCUMENTED IN COLUMN D OF THE SPREADSHEET TO SAY AYE. MOTION PASSED 6:1 (CHAIR 
ROSENER, KIM YOUNG, DAN STANDKE, TAYLOR GILES, KEITH MAYS, AND RENEE BROUSE 
VOTED IN FAVOR. DOUG SCOTT OPPOSED.) (GARRITT ROSENTHAL WAS ABSENT). 
 
ADJOURN: The meeting adjourned at 6:46 pm. 

 
 
 

Submitted by: 
 
               
Sylvia Murphy, MMC, City Recorder    Tim Rosener, Chair 

 



Home of the Tualatin River National Wildlife Refuge 

COMMUNITY ENHANCEMENT PROGRAM GRANT 

2025-26 Grant Cycle Applications 

1. Sherwood Robin Hood Festival Association 3 
Community Outreach Support

2. Sherwood High School Band Booster Club 15 
Sherwood Summer Jazz

3. American Legion Post 56 28 
Backyard Improvement Project – South Side

4. Sherwood Youth Cheerleading 50 
Cheer Mat Replacement and Safety Initiative

5. Sherwood Youth Cheerleading 64 
Helmet Safety Initiative (for Stunting)

6. Sherwood Youth Cheerleading 77 
Uniform Accessibility Project

7. Sherwood Youth Cheerleading 91 
Expert Stunt Training

8. Sherwood Youth Cheerleading 104 
Space Cost Reduction Initiative

9. Sherwood Youth Cheerleading 117 
Creative Learning & Routine Development

10. Sherwood Baseball 130 
SHS Baseball & Softball Hitting Barn Cage Replacement

11. City of Sherwood 145 
Old Town Flower Baskets

12. Junior Baseball of Oregon 157 
Competitive & Rec Baseball Play & Safety Equipment

FY25-26 CEP pg.1



13. YMCA of Columbia-Willamette 223 
Community Teaching Kitchen

14. Sherwood Area Chamber of Commerce 237 
Cruisin’ Sherwood 2025

15. The Manav Foundation 250 
School to Farm Agriculture Study (year 7)

16. Rotary Club of Sherwood 268 
Sherwood Wine Festival

17. CASA for Children, Inc. 280 
Advocacy for Children in Foster Care in Sherwood

18. Elks Lodge No. 2342 296 
Interior Floor Repair & Replacement

19. Friends of Tualatin River National Wildlife Refuge Complex 308 
Program and Exhibit Enhancement at Tualatin River National Wildlife Refuge 

326 

338 

350 

362 

20.  Sherwood Main Street
Event Supply Co-Op

21.  Sherwood Cultural Arts Commission
Old Town Holiday Decorations

22.  Sherwood Cultural Arts Commission
Cannery Square Restroom Vinyl Wrap

23.  Sherwood Library Foundation
Modular Meeting Pod for the Sherwood Library

FY25-26 CEP pg.2



2025-26 CEP Grant Application

Sherwood Robin Hood Festival Association - Community Outreach 

FY25-26 CEP pg.3



Applicant & Project Sherwood Robin Hood Festival Association - Community Outreach Support
Staff Reviewer Name: Leslie Dean

Verification Criteria:
Location Requirement

Y

Applicant Requirements

◊
A non-profit organization, including without limitation, neighborhood associations and 501c(3) organizations

Y

◊ School or institution of higher learning

◊
Local government, local government advisory committee, department or special district provided they 
include documented support from the local government executive officer.

Project Requirements
◊

Must not be used to replace any other readily available source of federal, state, local or regional funds
Y

◊ Must not promote or inhibit religion Y
◊ Must not discriminate based on race, ethnicity, age, gender, or sexual orientation Y

◊
If located on private land, application must establish a clear public benefit and must document landowner 
permission

N/A

Project Goals Project address each point of the CEPC-CEP Grant Evaluation Rubric on some level. 
◊ Project Goals Y
◊ Project Description Y
◊ Community Benefit Y
◊ Prior CEP Awards Y
◊ Budget Y
◊ On-Going Operations Y
◊ Value to the Community Y

Additional Considerations

◊ When applicable, was an IRS determination letter submitted?

Verified on 
OR Sec. of 

State 
website

◊ When applicable, was a letter of permission from the landowner submitted? N/A

◊
Does the grant application overlap with City jurisdiction in terms of funding? If yes, was approval received? N

◊ If permits are required, was the necessary approval received? N/A
Requirements Met: Y/N Y

Repeat Applicant Report:
1. In the prior 3 years, have applications been received? Yes

FY24-25 Community Outreach/Support 12,000$     
FY22-23 Community Outreach/Support 10,000$     

2. Were the applications for the same project in the current application? Yes

3. How much as been awarded to the group for the project in the current application? 121,272$  

4. How much has been awarded to the group overall? 121,272$  
Total number of grant awards 8

Additional Considerations for applicants with prior award history

2025-26 CEP Grant Applicant Staff Review Report

Criteria 
Met (Y/N)Metro/IGA Requirements

Project must be located in the solid waste community enhancement area boundary, or the project must benefit 
individuals or programs located inside the boundary.
A project applicant must be one of the following:

City Responsibility to the Community

FY25-26 CEP pg.4



FY25-26 CEP pg.5



FY25-26 CEP pg.6



FY25-26 CEP pg.7



FY25-26 CEP pg.8



FY25-26 CEP pg.9



FY25-26 CEP pg.10



FY25-26 CEP pg.11



FY25-26 CEP pg.12



FY25-26 CEP pg.13



FY25-26 CEP pg.14



2025-26 CEP Grant Application

Sherwood High School Band Booster Club - Sherwood Summer Jazz 

FY25-26 CEP pg.15



Applicant & Project Sherwood High School Band Booster Club - Sherwood Summer Jazz 
Staff Reviewer Name: Leslie Dean

Verification Criteria:
Location Requirement

Y

Applicant Requirements

◊
A non-profit organization, including without limitation, neighborhood associations and 501c(3) organizations

Y

◊ School or institution of higher learning

◊
Local government, local government advisory committee, department or special district provided they 
include documented support from the local government executive officer.

Project Requirements
◊

Must not be used to replace any other readily available source of federal, state, local or regional funds
Y

◊ Must not promote or inhibit religion Y
◊ Must not discriminate based on race, ethnicity, age, gender, or sexual orientation Y

◊
If located on private land, application must establish a clear public benefit and must document landowner 
permission

N/A

Project Goals Project address each point of the CEPC-CEP Grant Evaluation Rubric on some level. 
◊ Project Goals Y
◊ Project Description Y
◊ Community Benefit Y
◊ Prior CEP Awards Y
◊ Budget Y
◊ On-Going Operations Y
◊ Value to the Community Y

Additional Considerations

◊ When applicable, was an IRS determination letter submitted?

Verified on 
OR Sec. of 

State 
website

◊ When applicable, was a letter of permission from the landowner submitted? N/A

◊
Does the grant application overlap with City jurisdiction in terms of funding? If yes, was approval received? N/A

◊ If permits are required, was the necessary approval received? N/A
Requirements Met: Y/N YES

Repeat Applicant Report:
1. In the prior 3 years, have applications been received? No

2. Were the applications for the same project in the current application? N/A

3. How much as been awarded to the group for the project in the current application? -$           

4. How much has been awarded to the group overall? -$           
Total number of grant awards N/A

Additional Considerations for applicants with prior award history

2025-26 CEP Grant Applicant Staff Review Report

Criteria 
Met (Y/N)Metro/IGA Requirements

Project must be located in the solid waste community enhancement area boundary, or the project must benefit 
individuals or programs located inside the boundary.
A project applicant must be one of the following:

City Responsibility to the Community

FY25-26 CEP pg.16



FY25-26 CEP pg.17



FY25-26 CEP pg.18



FY25-26 CEP pg.19



FY25-26 CEP pg.20



FY25-26 CEP pg.21



FY25-26 CEP pg.22



FY25-26 CEP pg.23



FY25-26 CEP pg.24



FY25-26 CEP pg.25



FY25-26 CEP pg.26



FY25-26 CEP pg.27



2025-26 CEP Grant Application

American Legion, Post 56 - Backyard Improvement Project - South Side

FY25-26 CEP pg.28



Applicant & Project American Legion, Post 56 - Backyard Improvement Project - South Side
Staff Reviewer Name: Leslie Dean

Verification Criteria:
Location Requirement

Y

Applicant Requirements

◊
A non-profit organization, including without limitation, neighborhood associations and 501c(3) organizations

Y

◊ School or institution of higher learning

◊
Local government, local government advisory committee, department or special district provided they 
include documented support from the local government executive officer.

Project Requirements
◊

Must not be used to replace any other readily available source of federal, state, local or regional funds
Y

◊ Must not promote or inhibit religion Y
◊ Must not discriminate based on race, ethnicity, age, gender, or sexual orientation Y

◊
If located on private land, application must establish a clear public benefit and must document landowner 
permission

Y

Project Goals Project address each point of the CEPC-CEP Grant Evaluation Rubric on some level. 
◊ Project Goals Y
◊ Project Description Y
◊ Community Benefit Y
◊ Prior CEP Awards Y
◊ Budget Y
◊ On-Going Operations Y
◊ Value to the Community Y

Additional Considerations

◊ When applicable, was an IRS determination letter submitted? Verified on OR 
Sec. of State 

website
◊ When applicable, was a letter of permission from the landowner submitted? N/A

◊
Does the grant application overlap with City jurisdiction in terms of funding? If yes, was approval received? No

◊ If permits are required, was the necessary approval received? N/A
Requirements Met: Y/N Y

Repeat Applicant Report:
1. In the prior 3 years, have applications been received? Yes

FY24-25 Auto Sprinkler System & New Flower Bed 18,870.00       
FY23-24 Events Sign Replacement Project 4,185.00         
FY23-24 Front Yard Sign Replacement Project 550.00             
FY23-24 Kitchen - Storage & Food Service Project 9,977.60         
FY24-25 New Carpet & Flooring 12,233.00       
FY24-25 New Chairs 5,700.00         
FY24-25 New Refrigerator 1,149.00         
FY23-24 Paint Main Building & Backyard Storage Bldg. 9,600.00         

2. Were the applications for the same project in the current application? 1
Auto Sprinkler System & New Flower Bed

3. How much as been awarded to the group for the project in the current application? 18,870$          

4. How much has been awarded to the group overall? 62,265$          
Total number of grant awards 8

Additional Considerations for applicants with prior award history

2025-26 CEP Grant Applicant Staff Review Report

Criteria Met 
(Y/N)Metro/IGA Requirements

Project must be located in the solid waste community enhancement area boundary, or the project must benefit 
individuals or programs located inside the boundary.
A project applicant must be one of the following:

City Responsibility to the Community

FY25-26 CEP pg.29



FY25-26 CEP pg.30



FY25-26 CEP pg.31



FY25-26 CEP pg.32



FY25-26 CEP pg.33



FY25-26 CEP pg.34



FY25-26 CEP pg.35



FY25-26 CEP pg.36



FY25-26 CEP pg.37



FY25-26 CEP pg.38



FY25-26 CEP pg.39



FY25-26 CEP pg.40



FY25-26 CEP pg.41



FY25-26 CEP pg.42



FY25-26 CEP pg.43



FY25-26 CEP pg.44



FY25-26 CEP pg.45



FY25-26 CEP pg.46



FY25-26 CEP pg.47



FY25-26 CEP pg.48



FY25-26 CEP pg.49



2025-26 CEP Grant Application

Sherwood Youth Cheerleading - Cheer Mat Replacement and Safety 
Initiative

FY25-26 CEP pg.50



Applicant & Project Sherwood Youth Cheerleading - Cheer Mat Replacement and Safety Initiative
Staff Reviewer Name: Leslie Dean

Verification Criteria:
Location Requirement

Y

Applicant Requirements

◊
A non-profit organization, including without limitation, neighborhood associations and 501c(3) organizations

Y

◊ School or institution of higher learning

◊
Local government, local government advisory committee, department or special district provided they 
include documented support from the local government executive officer.

Project Requirements
◊

Must not be used to replace any other readily available source of federal, state, local or regional funds
Y

◊ Must not promote or inhibit religion Y
◊ Must not discriminate based on race, ethnicity, age, gender, or sexual orientation Y

◊
If located on private land, application must establish a clear public benefit and must document landowner 
permission

N/A

Project Goals Project address each point of the CEPC-CEP Grant Evaluation Rubric on some level. 
◊ Project Goals Y
◊ Project Description Y
◊ Community Benefit Y
◊ Prior CEP Awards Y
◊ Budget Y
◊ On-Going Operations Y
◊ Value to the Community Y

Additional Considerations

◊ When applicable, was an IRS determination letter submitted?

Verified on 
OR Sec. of 

State 
website

◊ When applicable, was a letter of permission from the landowner submitted? N/A

◊
Does the grant application overlap with City jurisdiction in terms of funding? If yes, was approval received? No

◊ If permits are required, was the necessary approval received? N/A
Requirements Met: Y/N Y

Repeat Applicant Report:
Repeat Applicant Report:
1. In the prior 3 years, have applications been received? No

2. Were the applications for the same project in the current application? N/A

3. How much as been awarded to the group for the project in the current application? -$           

4. How much has been awarded to the group overall? -$           
Total number of grant awards N/A

Additional Considerations for applicants with prior award history
Additional Considerations for applicants with prior award history

2025-26 CEP Grant Applicant Staff Review Report

Criteria 
Met (Y/N)Metro/IGA Requirements

Project must be located in the solid waste community enhancement area boundary, or the project must benefit 
individuals or programs located inside the boundary.
A project applicant must be one of the following:

City Responsibility to the Community

FY25-26 CEP pg.51



FY25-26 CEP pg.52



FY25-26 CEP pg.53



FY25-26 CEP pg.54



FY25-26 CEP pg.55



FY25-26 CEP pg.56



FY25-26 CEP pg.57



FY25-26 CEP pg.58



FY25-26 CEP pg.59



FY25-26 CEP pg.60



FY25-26 CEP pg.61



FY25-26 CEP pg.62



FY25-26 CEP pg.63



2025-26 CEP Grant Application

Sherwood Youth Cheerleading - Helmet Safety Initiative (for Stunting)

FY25-26 CEP pg.64



Applicant & Project Sherwood Youth Cheerleading - Helmet Safety Initiative (for Stunting)
Staff Reviewer Name: Leslie Dean

Verification Criteria:
Location Requirement

Y

Applicant Requirements

◊
A non-profit organization, including without limitation, neighborhood associations and 501c(3) organizations

Y

◊ School or institution of higher learning

◊
Local government, local government advisory committee, department or special district provided they 
include documented support from the local government executive officer.

Project Requirements
◊

Must not be used to replace any other readily available source of federal, state, local or regional funds
Y

◊ Must not promote or inhibit religion Y
◊ Must not discriminate based on race, ethnicity, age, gender, or sexual orientation Y

◊
If located on private land, application must establish a clear public benefit and must document landowner 
permission

N/A

Project Goals Project address each point of the CEPC-CEP Grant Evaluation Rubric on some level. 
◊ Project Goals Y
◊ Project Description Y
◊ Community Benefit Y
◊ Prior CEP Awards Y
◊ Budget Y
◊ On-Going Operations Y
◊ Value to the Community Y

Additional Considerations

◊ When applicable, was an IRS determination letter submitted?

Verified on 
OR Sec. of 

State 
website

◊ When applicable, was a letter of permission from the landowner submitted? N/A

◊
Does the grant application overlap with City jurisdiction in terms of funding? If yes, was approval received? No

◊ If permits are required, was the necessary approval received? N/A
Requirements Met: Y/N Y

Repeat Applicant Report:
Repeat Applicant Report:
1. In the prior 3 years, have applications been received? No

2. Were the applications for the same project in the current application? N/A

3. How much as been awarded to the group for the project in the current application? -$           

4. How much has been awarded to the group overall? -$           
Total number of grant awards N/A

Additional Considerations for applicants with prior award history
Additional Considerations for applicants with prior award history

2025-26 CEP Grant Applicant Staff Review Report

Criteria 
Met (Y/N)Metro/IGA Requirements

Project must be located in the solid waste community enhancement area boundary, or the project must benefit 
individuals or programs located inside the boundary.
A project applicant must be one of the following:

City Responsibility to the Community

FY25-26 CEP pg.65



FY25-26 CEP pg.66



FY25-26 CEP pg.67



FY25-26 CEP pg.68



FY25-26 CEP pg.69



FY25-26 CEP pg.70



FY25-26 CEP pg.71



FY25-26 CEP pg.72



FY25-26 CEP pg.73



FY25-26 CEP pg.74



FY25-26 CEP pg.75



FY25-26 CEP pg.76



2025-26 CEP Grant Application

Sherwood Youth Cheerleading - Uniform Accessibility Project

FY25-26 CEP pg.77



Applicant & Project Sherwood Youth Cheerleading - Uniform Accessibility Project
Staff Reviewer Name: Leslie Dean

Verification Criteria:
Location Requirement

Y

Applicant Requirements

◊
A non-profit organization, including without limitation, neighborhood associations and 501c(3) organizations

Y

◊ School or institution of higher learning

◊
Local government, local government advisory committee, department or special district provided they 
include documented support from the local government executive officer.

Project Requirements
◊

Must not be used to replace any other readily available source of federal, state, local or regional funds
Y

◊ Must not promote or inhibit religion Y
◊ Must not discriminate based on race, ethnicity, age, gender, or sexual orientation Y

◊
If located on private land, application must establish a clear public benefit and must document landowner 
permission

N/A

Project Goals Project address each point of the CEPC-CEP Grant Evaluation Rubric on some level. 
◊ Project Goals Y
◊ Project Description Y
◊ Community Benefit Y
◊ Prior CEP Awards Y
◊ Budget Y
◊ On-Going Operations Y
◊ Value to the Community Y

Additional Considerations

◊ When applicable, was an IRS determination letter submitted?

Verified on 
OR Sec. of 

State 
website

◊ When applicable, was a letter of permission from the landowner submitted? N/A

◊
Does the grant application overlap with City jurisdiction in terms of funding? If yes, was approval received? No

◊ If permits are required, was the necessary approval received? N/A
Requirements Met: Y/N Y

Repeat Applicant Report:
Repeat Applicant Report:
1. In the prior 3 years, have applications been received? No

2. Were the applications for the same project in the current application? N/A

3. How much as been awarded to the group for the project in the current application? -$           

4. How much has been awarded to the group overall? -$           
Total number of grant awards N/A

Additional Considerations for applicants with prior award history
Additional Considerations for applicants with prior award history

2025-26 CEP Grant Applicant Staff Review Report

Criteria 
Met (Y/N)Metro/IGA Requirements

Project must be located in the solid waste community enhancement area boundary, or the project must benefit 
individuals or programs located inside the boundary.
A project applicant must be one of the following:

City Responsibility to the Community

FY25-26 CEP pg.78



FY25-26 CEP pg.79



FY25-26 CEP pg.80



FY25-26 CEP pg.81



FY25-26 CEP pg.82



FY25-26 CEP pg.83



FY25-26 CEP pg.84



FY25-26 CEP pg.85



FY25-26 CEP pg.86



FY25-26 CEP pg.87



FY25-26 CEP pg.88



FY25-26 CEP pg.89



FY25-26 CEP pg.90



2025-26 CEP Grant Application

Sherwood Youth Cheerleading - Expert Stunt Training

FY25-26 CEP pg.91



Applicant & Project Sherwood Youth Cheerleading - Expert Stunt Training
Staff Reviewer Name: Leslie Dean

Verification Criteria:
Location Requirement

Y

Applicant Requirements

◊
A non-profit organization, including without limitation, neighborhood associations and 501c(3) organizations

Y

◊ School or institution of higher learning

◊
Local government, local government advisory committee, department or special district provided they 
include documented support from the local government executive officer.

Project Requirements
◊

Must not be used to replace any other readily available source of federal, state, local or regional funds
Y

◊ Must not promote or inhibit religion Y
◊ Must not discriminate based on race, ethnicity, age, gender, or sexual orientation Y

◊
If located on private land, application must establish a clear public benefit and must document landowner 
permission

N/A

Project Goals Project address each point of the CEPC-CEP Grant Evaluation Rubric on some level. 
◊ Project Goals Y
◊ Project Description Y
◊ Community Benefit Y
◊ Prior CEP Awards Y
◊ Budget Y
◊ On-Going Operations Y
◊ Value to the Community Y

Additional Considerations

◊ When applicable, was an IRS determination letter submitted?

Verified on 
OR Sec. of 

State 
website

◊ When applicable, was a letter of permission from the landowner submitted? N/A

◊
Does the grant application overlap with City jurisdiction in terms of funding? If yes, was approval received? No

◊ If permits are required, was the necessary approval received? N/A
Requirements Met: Y/N Y

Repeat Applicant Report:
Repeat Applicant Report:
1. In the prior 3 years, have applications been received? No

2. Were the applications for the same project in the current application? N/A

3. How much as been awarded to the group for the project in the current application? -$           

4. How much has been awarded to the group overall? -$           
Total number of grant awards N/A

Additional Considerations for applicants with prior award history
Additional Considerations for applicants with prior award history

2025-26 CEP Grant Applicant Staff Review Report

Criteria 
Met (Y/N)Metro/IGA Requirements

Project must be located in the solid waste community enhancement area boundary, or the project must benefit 
individuals or programs located inside the boundary.
A project applicant must be one of the following:

City Responsibility to the Community

FY25-26 CEP pg.92



FY25-26 CEP pg.93



FY25-26 CEP pg.94



FY25-26 CEP pg.95



FY25-26 CEP pg.96



FY25-26 CEP pg.97



FY25-26 CEP pg.98



FY25-26 CEP pg.99



FY25-26 CEP pg.100



FY25-26 CEP pg.101



FY25-26 CEP pg.102



FY25-26 CEP pg.103



2025-26 CEP Grant Application

Sherwood Youth Cheerleading - Space Cost Reduction Initiative

FY25-26 CEP pg.104



Applicant & Project Sherwood Youth Cheerleading - Space Cost Reduction Initiative
Staff Reviewer Name: Leslie Dean

Verification Criteria:
Location Requirement

Y

Applicant Requirements

◊
A non-profit organization, including without limitation, neighborhood associations and 501c(3) organizations

Y

◊ School or institution of higher learning

◊
Local government, local government advisory committee, department or special district provided they 
include documented support from the local government executive officer.

Project Requirements
◊

Must not be used to replace any other readily available source of federal, state, local or regional funds
Y

◊ Must not promote or inhibit religion Y
◊ Must not discriminate based on race, ethnicity, age, gender, or sexual orientation Y

◊
If located on private land, application must establish a clear public benefit and must document landowner 
permission

N/A

Project Goals Project address each point of the CEPC-CEP Grant Evaluation Rubric on some level. 
◊ Project Goals Y
◊ Project Description Y
◊ Community Benefit Y
◊ Prior CEP Awards Y
◊ Budget Y
◊ On-Going Operations Y
◊ Value to the Community Y

Additional Considerations

◊ When applicable, was an IRS determination letter submitted?

Verified on 
OR Sec. of 

State 
website

◊ When applicable, was a letter of permission from the landowner submitted? N/A

◊
Does the grant application overlap with City jurisdiction in terms of funding? If yes, was approval received? No

◊ If permits are required, was the necessary approval received? N/A
Requirements Met: Y/N Y

Repeat Applicant Report:
Repeat Applicant Report:
1. In the prior 3 years, have applications been received? No

2. Were the applications for the same project in the current application? N/A

3. How much as been awarded to the group for the project in the current application? -$           

4. How much has been awarded to the group overall? -$           
Total number of grant awards N/A

Additional Considerations for applicants with prior award history
Additional Considerations for applicants with prior award history

2025-26 CEP Grant Applicant Staff Review Report

Criteria 
Met (Y/N)Metro/IGA Requirements

Project must be located in the solid waste community enhancement area boundary, or the project must benefit 
individuals or programs located inside the boundary.
A project applicant must be one of the following:

City Responsibility to the Community

FY25-26 CEP pg.105



FY25-26 CEP pg.106



FY25-26 CEP pg.107



FY25-26 CEP pg.108



FY25-26 CEP pg.109



FY25-26 CEP pg.110



FY25-26 CEP pg.111



FY25-26 CEP pg.112



FY25-26 CEP pg.113



FY25-26 CEP pg.114



FY25-26 CEP pg.115



FY25-26 CEP pg.116



2025-26 CEP Grant Application

Sherwood Youth Cheerleading - Creative Learning & Routine 
Development

FY25-26 CEP pg.117



Applicant & Project Sherwood Youth Cheerleading - Creative Learning & Routine Development
Staff Reviewer Name: Leslie Dean

Verification Criteria:
Location Requirement

Y

Applicant Requirements

◊
A non-profit organization, including without limitation, neighborhood associations and 501c(3) organizations

Y

◊ School or institution of higher learning

◊
Local government, local government advisory committee, department or special district provided they 
include documented support from the local government executive officer.

Project Requirements
◊

Must not be used to replace any other readily available source of federal, state, local or regional funds
Y

◊ Must not promote or inhibit religion Y
◊ Must not discriminate based on race, ethnicity, age, gender, or sexual orientation Y

◊
If located on private land, application must establish a clear public benefit and must document landowner 
permission

N/A

Project Goals Project address each point of the CEPC-CEP Grant Evaluation Rubric on some level. 
◊ Project Goals Y
◊ Project Description Y
◊ Community Benefit Y
◊ Prior CEP Awards Y
◊ Budget Y
◊ On-Going Operations Y
◊ Value to the Community Y

Additional Considerations

◊ When applicable, was an IRS determination letter submitted?

Verified on 
OR Sec. of 

State 
website

◊ When applicable, was a letter of permission from the landowner submitted? N/A

◊
Does the grant application overlap with City jurisdiction in terms of funding? If yes, was approval received?

No

◊ If permits are required, was the necessary approval received? N/A
Requirements Met: Y/N Y

Repeat Applicant Report:
Repeat Applicant Report:
1. In the prior 3 years, have applications been received? No

2. Were the applications for the same project in the current application? N/A

3. How much as been awarded to the group for the project in the current application? -$           

4. How much has been awarded to the group overall? -$           
Total number of grant awards N/A

Additional Considerations for applicants with prior award history
Additional Considerations for applicants with prior award history

2025-26 CEP Grant Applicant Staff Review Report

Criteria 
Met (Y/N)Metro/IGA Requirements

Project must be located in the solid waste community enhancement area boundary, or the project must benefit 
individuals or programs located inside the boundary.
A project applicant must be one of the following:

City Responsibility to the Community

FY25-26 CEP pg.118



FY25-26 CEP pg.119



FY25-26 CEP pg.120



FY25-26 CEP pg.121



FY25-26 CEP pg.122



FY25-26 CEP pg.123



FY25-26 CEP pg.124



FY25-26 CEP pg.125



FY25-26 CEP pg.126



FY25-26 CEP pg.127



FY25-26 CEP pg.128



FY25-26 CEP pg.129



2025-26 CEP Grant Application

Sherwood Baseball - SHS Baseball & Softball Hitting Barn Cage 
Replacement

FY25-26 CEP pg.130



Applicant & Project Sherwood Baseball - SHS Baseball & Softball Hitting Barn Cage Replacement
Staff Reviewer Name: Leslie Dean

Verification Criteria:
Location Requirement

Y

Applicant Requirements

◊
A non-profit organization, including without limitation, neighborhood associations and 501c(3) organizations

Y

◊ School or institution of higher learning

◊
Local government, local government advisory committee, department or special district provided they 
include documented support from the local government executive officer.

Project Requirements
◊

Must not be used to replace any other readily available source of federal, state, local or regional funds
Y

◊ Must not promote or inhibit religion Y
◊ Must not discriminate based on race, ethnicity, age, gender, or sexual orientation Y

◊
If located on private land, application must establish a clear public benefit and must document landowner 
permission

Y

Project Goals Project address each point of the CEPC-CEP Grant Evaluation Rubric on some level. 
◊ Project Goals Y
◊ Project Description Y
◊ Community Benefit Y
◊ Prior CEP Awards Y
◊ Budget Y
◊ On-Going Operations Y
◊ Value to the Community Y

Additional Considerations

◊ When applicable, was an IRS determination letter submitted?

Verified on 
OR Sec. of 

State 
website

◊ When applicable, was a letter of permission from the landowner submitted? Y

◊
Does the grant application overlap with City jurisdiction in terms of funding? If yes, was approval received? N

◊ If permits are required, was the necessary approval received? N/A
Requirements Met: Y/N

Repeat Applicant Report:
Repeat Applicant Report:
1. In the prior 3 years, have applications been received? No

2. Were the applications for the same project in the current application? N/A

3. How much as been awarded to the group for the project in the current application? -$           

4. How much has been awarded to the group overall? -$           
Total number of grant awards N/A

Additional Considerations for applicants with prior award history
Additional Considerations for applicants with prior award history

2025-26 CEP Grant Applicant Staff Review Report

Criteria 
Met (Y/N)Metro/IGA Requirements

Project must be located in the solid waste community enhancement area boundary, or the project must benefit 
individuals or programs located inside the boundary.
A project applicant must be one of the following:

City Responsibility to the Community

FY25-26 CEP pg.131



Home of the Tualatin River National Wildlife Refuge

COMMUNITY ENHANCEMENT PROGRAM GRANT
Mandatory Pre-Application Procedures.

Applicant Organization: _________________________________________

Project/Program:_______________________________________________

____ Before applying for a community enhancement grant, applicants are responsible 
for verify whether city permits are required for a project. If the project results in any 
changes or improvements to a property or building, contact the City Planning office 
at 503-925-2308 to determine if a permit is required. Applications requiring a permit 
must include the permit fees in their proposed budget detail.

____ Before applying for a Community Enhancement Grant, applicants wishing to 
improve or utilize city run or city owned facilities must verify eligibility with the City 

503-625-5524. Applications involving city run or city owned 
facilities, not receiving prior written approval from the City Manager will be 
considered incomplete.

By submitting the following City of Sherwood Community Enhancement Program Grant 
application, the undersigned certifies that the project and the sponsoring organization 
have met the above requirements or the above requirements do not apply to the 
application.

____________________________  ___________________________ 

Signature of Party Authorized to Printed name
Represent the Organization

Date ____________________

FY25-26 CEP pg.132



Home of the Tualatin River National Wildlife Refuge

1

Sherwood Community Enhancement Project
Application

Before completing this form, please read the Community Enhancement Program 
Instructions for complete submittal instructions to ensure that your proposal meets the 
requirements for funding. Applications received after the deadline will not be accepted. 
Liability insurance coverage may be required. 

Title of Project/Program:__________________________________________________

Applicant/Project Sponsor:________________________________________________

Organization Type:____________________ Federal Tax ID Number:_______________

Contact:__________________________________ Daytime Phone:________________

Email:_________________________________________________________________

Address:_______________________________________________________________

The grant applicant acknowledges and agrees to the following:

1. The City may award full, partial or no funding. The amount received may
be as much as the amount request in this grant application, but no more.

2. All funds received must be utilized solely for the program or project as
described in this application.

3. Applicants organizations or individuals who have partnered with an
organization may be liable for misuse of funds.

The undersigned certifies that the following information in the application is true and 
complete and has been provided for the purpose of obtaining financial assistance from 
the City of Sherwood through the Metro Community Enhancement Program for the 
proposal described.

____________________________  ___________________________ 

Signature of Party Authorized to Printed name
Represent the Organization

____________________________
Date

FY25-26 CEP pg.133



   
Home of the Tualatin River National Wildlife Refuge 

 

2 
 

Project Budget Summary 
 

Grant Funds Requested  
+ Matching Funds (Cash)  
+ In-Kind Matching Funds:  
= Total Cost of Project:  

 
Proposed start date:    Proposed end date:    

PROJECT DETAIL 
1. Project Description-Describe the proposed program or project including the 

intended use of the CEP funds, project goals and overall objective and location of 
the project. 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

FY25-26 CEP pg.134



3 
 

2. Identify by letter and describe how this project meets one or more of the goals for 
funding:  
a) Improves the appearance or 

environmental quality of the City  
b) Increases recycling opportunities 

or reduces solid waste production 
c) Rehabilitates or upgrade the 

attractiveness or market value of 
public areas  

d) Results in the preservation or 
enhancement of wildlife, riparian 
zones, wetlands, forestlands or 
marine areas, and/or improve the 
public awareness about them. 

e) Results in improvement to, or an 
increase in recreational areas and 
programs in the City 

f) Results in increases in safety 
within the city 

g) Provides skills training, work or 
education opportunities for youth, 
seniors, low income or under-
served populations persons  

h) Enhances art and culture 
i) Improves the employment or 

economic opportunities residents 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

FY25-26 CEP pg.135



4 
 

3. List anticipated project milestones and dates. 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

4. Will this grant request be used for one phase of a multiphase project, with 
possible grant requests for future phases?  

Yes  No 
 

If yes, please explain the plans, the expected funding sources and the estimated 
project cost by funding source. 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

5. If this project will require continued funding beyond the grant period, explain what 
measures have been taken to ensure the funding will be available. 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

6. Who will benefit if this project is funded? How will they benefit?  
 
 
 
 
 
 

FY25-26 CEP pg.136



5

7. Describe prior experience managing similar projects, including prior Community
Enhancement Projects.

8. What community resources will be used as support for this project? (e.g.
community or city-owned property, city departments, transportation services or
other civic groups)?

9. Does this project require coordination with other public or private organizations?
Yes No

If yes, please describe what type of coordination is needed and whether the 
coordination has been completed.

10. If the project is located on private land, discuss the public benefit of the project.
(Attach landowner permission for the project with this application).

FY25-26 CEP pg.137



6 
 

PRIOR APPLICANTS 
11. 

Program? If no, please answer item 12 If yes, please proceed to item 16 
Yes  No 

 
12. Has your organization received a Community Enhancement grant in the last 3 

years? (Include other municipality Community Enhancement grants) If yes, 
please answer items 13 and 16. If no, please proceed to item 14. 

Yes  No 
 

13. Please describe the project/programs for which your organization received 
funding-What was the project intended to do? Was it successful? What was the 
overall community impact of the project? Were all required steps, including 
submission of budgetary and exit report information completed? 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

FY25-26 CEP pg.138



7 
 

14. Was a Community Enhancement grant received last year?  
Yes   No 

 
If yes, what is the status of the project? Have there been any unexpected issues or 
costs? Does the project remain on schedule? Have required reports been 
submitted?  

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

15. If this application is to support an ongoing or previous project, please provide 
details regarding the continued need. Has there been unexpected delays or costs 
associated with the project? If for routine support, have other options been 
investigated? What is the potential impact if funding cannot be achieved through 
this grant?  

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

FY25-26 CEP pg.139



8

PROPOSED BUDGET DETAIL
16.Budget Narrative: How will grant funding be used? Why is grant funding critical to

the success of the project? How will additional community resources or
partnerships be used to support this project?

17.List all grants applied for in support of this project and commitments confirmed to
date.

18.Match funds and Project Budget: List all sources to be used for match funds (e.g.
volunteer hours, cash, and in-kind donations). For the 202 202 grant cycle,
please use $3 /hour to calculate the value of volunteer labor.

Project budget: List all project expenses and demonstrate which expenses will be 
covered with matching funds, and which expenses will require grant funds.  

Expense Grant Funds 
Requested

Matching 
Funds 
(Cash)

In-Kind 
Matching 
Support

Total

Example: 50 hours of 
labor at $33.49/hr setup 

& tear down

$0 $0 $ $

Example: Supplies 
(paint, glue & brushes)

$200 $0 $0 $200

Total

FY25-26 CEP pg.140



9

19.Percent of Total Budget provided by applicant:

20.What percentage of Community Enhancement funds will be used for personnel
services or administrative costs?

21. If only partial funding is available, could your project be reduced in size or done
in phases?

Yes No

If yes, what is the minimum grant amount that would allow the project to be 
performed: $

Describe how that would change the scope of work.

FY25-26 CEP pg.141



Estimate
Date

4/8/2025

Estimate #

417

Name / Address

Sherwood High School
18800 SW Haide Rd
Sherwood, OR 97140

Please call if you have any questions. Total

AC Services, LLC
4920 SW Homesteader Rd. 
Wilsonville, OR 97070
CCB# 196916

Phone: 503-729-3609
E-mail: acservices.mail@gmail.com

Description Qty Rate Total

BASEBALL CAGE Custom Netting: Custom made batting cage
70.5' long X 21.5'  wide X 9'-3" -13' sloped ceiling height.  Cage
includes (1) long slider panel, (2) sewn in doors.  Netting will be
premium 42- A knotless netting, color of netting is black.  Pricing
includes delivery to Sherwood High School. Installation:  Includes
all hardware, labor and materials to install new cabling and netting
system to customers existing building.

1 14,321.28 14,321.28

SOFTBALL CAGE Custom Netting: Custom made batting cage
70.5' long X 21.5'  wide X 9'-3" -13' sloped ceiling height.  Cage
includes (1) long slider panel, (2) sewn in doors.  Netting will be
premium 42- A knotless netting, color of netting is black.  Pricing
includes delivery to Sherwood High School. Installation:  Includes
all hardware, labor and materials to install new cabling and netting
system to customers existing building.

1 14,321.28 14,321.28

Pricing is subject to final measurements and mounting options in
each facility, Pricing is good for 30 days from 4/8/2025

0.00 0.00

$28,642.56

FY25-26 CEP pg.142



Sherwood Baseball and Softball Barn Hitting Cage Replacement

Expense Grant Funds Requested Matching Funds In-Kind support Total Comments

baseball cage removal 0 0 477 477 15 hours of volunteer labor
baseball cage new system 10,000 4,321 0 14,321 see quote

softball cage removal 0 0 477 477 15 hours of volunteer labor
softball cage new system 10,000 4,321 0 14,321 see quote

TOTAL 20,000 7,000 954 29,596

FY25-26 CEP pg.143



FY25-26 CEP pg.144



2025-26 CEP Grant Application

City of Sherwood - Old Town Flower Baskets

FY25-26 CEP pg.145



Applicant & Project City of Sherwood - Old Town Flower Baskets
Staff Reviewer Name: Mary Hando

Verification Criteria:
Location Requirement

Y

Applicant Requirements

◊
A non-profit organization, including without limitation, neighborhood associations and 501c(3) organizations

◊ School or institution of higher learning

◊
Local government, local government advisory committee, department or special district provided they 
include documented support from the local government executive officer.

Y

Project Requirements
◊

Must not be used to replace any other readily available source of federal, state, local or regional funds
Y

◊ Must not promote or inhibit religion Y
◊ Must not discriminate based on race, ethnicity, age, gender, or sexual orientation Y

◊
If located on private land, application must establish a clear public benefit and must document landowner 
permission

N/A

Project Goals Project address each point of the CEPC-CEP Grant Evaluation Rubric on some level. 
◊ Project Goals Y
◊ Project Description Y
◊ Community Benefit Y
◊ Prior CEP Awards Y
◊ Budget Y
◊ On-Going Operations Y
◊ Value to the Community Y

Additional Considerations

◊ When applicable, was an IRS determination letter submitted? N/A

◊ When applicable, was a letter of permission from the landowner submitted? N/A

◊
Does the grant application overlap with City jurisdiction in terms of funding? If yes, was approval received? N

◊ If permits are required, was the necessary approval received? N/A
Requirements Met: Y/N Y

Repeat Applicant Report:
Repeat Applicant Report:
1. In the prior 3 years, have applications been received? Y

FY24-25 Cannery Square Audio System Upgrade 4,000.00      
FY24-25 Morback House Window Replacement 30,000.00    
FY24-25 Old Town Flower Baskets 5,700.00      
FY24-25 Old Town Holiday Tree Lights 5,000.00      
FY24-25 Sr Ctr Patio Set Replacements 8,500.00      
FY23-24 Community Access to Life Saving Services 4,000.00      

2. Were the applications for the same project in the current application? 3

3. How much as been awarded to the group for the project in the current application? 15,700.00    
Old Town Flower Baskets

4. How much has been awarded to the group overall? 272,200$     
Total number of grant awards 22

Additional Considerations for applicants with prior award history
Additional Considerations for applicants with prior award history

2025-26 CEP Grant Applicant Staff Review Report

Criteria Met 
(Y/N)Metro/IGA Requirements

Project must be located in the solid waste community enhancement area boundary, or the project must benefit 
individuals or programs located inside the boundary.
A project applicant must be one of the following:

City Responsibility to the Community

FY25-26 CEP pg.146



q,

Metro

V

V

COMMUNITY ENHANCEMENT PROGRAM GRANT
Mandatory Pre-Application Procedures.

Applicant Organization: City Of Sherwood

Project/Program Old Town Flower Baskets

Before applying for a community enhancement grant, applicants are responsible
for verify whether city permits are required for a project. lf the project results in any
changes or improvements to a property or building, contact the City Planning office
at 503-925-2308 to determine if a permit is required. Applications requiring a permit

must include the permit fees in their proposed budget detail.

Before applying for a Community Enhancement Grant, applicants wishing to

improve or utilize city run or city owned facilities must verify eligibility with the City
Manager's office at 503-625-5524. Applications involving city run or city owned
facilities, not receiving prior written approval from the City Manager will be

considered incomplete.

l\s,,^t L^:*nu
printeJ

By submitting the following City of Sherwood Community Enhancement Program Grant
application, the undersigned certifies that the project and the sponsoring organization
have met the above requirements or the above requirements do not apply to the

S re of Party Authorized to
the Organization

Date

name

FY25-26 CEP pg.147



ts Metrod

Sherwood Community Enhancement Project
Application

Before completing this form, please read the Community Enhancement Program

lnstructions for complete submittal instructions to ensure that your proposal meets the

requirements for funding. Applications received after the deadline will not be accepted

Liability insurance coveraqe may be required.

Title of ProjecVProgram Old Town Flower Baskets

ApplicanVProject Spon ,o'..City Of Sherwood

oroanization Tvpe: Municipal Goverment Federal Tax lD Number:93-6002255

contact: Harry Banister Daytim e Phone:503-625-5722

Email ba n iste rh @s herwoodorego n. gov

15527 SW Willamette Street, Shenruood OR, 97140
Address

The grant applicant acknowledges and agrees to the following

1. The City may award full, partial or no funding. The amount received may

be as much as the amount request in this grant application, but no more.

2. All funds received must be utilized solely for the program or project as

described in this application
3. Applicants organizations or individuals who have partnered with an

organization may be liable for misuse of funds.

The undersigned certifies that the following information in the application is true and

complete and has been provided for the purpose of obtaining financial assistance from

the City of Shenruood through the Metro Community Enhancement Program for the

proposal described.

c.

Si ture of Party Authorized to
Represent the Organ i zation

Pri name

4lnl;;

1

ddt"

FY25-26 CEP pg.148



Metro
Project Budget Summary

Grant Funds Requested $4,700.0c
+ Matching Funds (Cash)

+ ln-Kind Matching Funds: 83.550.00

= Total Cost of Project: $8.250.00

Proposed start date: April2O26 Proposed end date: October 2026

PROJECT DETAIL

1. Project Description-Describe the proposed program or project including the
intended use of the CEP funds, project goals and overall objective and location of
the project.

Purchase and maintain flower baskets for Old Town from Pine Street to Main Street, from
Railroad Street to First Street, and on Columbia Street along Cannery Plaza. The objective is to
beautify the Old Town and attract visitors to Sherwood.

2

FY25-26 CEP pg.149



2. ldentify by letter and describe how this project meets one or more of the goals for
funding:
a) lmproves the appearance or e) Results in improvement to, or an

environmental quality of the City increase in recreational areas and

b) lncreases recycling opportunities programs in the City
or reduces solid waste production 0 Results in increases in safety

c) Rehabilitates or upgrade the within the city
attractiveness or market value of g) Provides skills training, work or
public areas education opportunities for youth,

d) Results in the preservation or seniors, low income or under-
enhancement of wildlife, riparian served populations persons
zones, wetlands, forestlands or h) Enhances art and culture
marine areas, and/or improve the i) lmproves the employment or
public awareness about them. economic opportunities residents

a) lmproves the appearance or environmental quality of the City.

c) Rehabilitates or upgrade the attractiveness or market value of public areas

Old Town Shenvood is an integral part of the City, used for many events annually including
Cruisin', Robin Hood Festival, Farmers Market, along with private events, Enhancing Old

Town with flower baskets creates an attractive and inviting space for residents and visitors to
enjoy all Summer and through the early Fall months.

3

FY25-26 CEP pg.150



3. List anticipated project milestones and dates.

0210112026 - Order flower baskets from Al's Garden Center
0413012026 - Hang flower baskets throughout Old Town
05rc112026 - 1013112026 Water flower baskets 3x times daily and fertilize 2x a month
1110112026 - Remove flower baskets from Old town street light poles

4. Will this grant request be used for one phase of a multiphase project, with
possible grant requests for future phases?

Yes No

lf yes, please explain the plans, the expected funding sources and the estimated
project cost by funding source.

5. lf this project will require continued funding beyond the grant period, explain what
measures have been taken to ensure the funding will be available.

N/A

6. Who will benefit if this project is funded? How will they benefit?

Residents of Sherwood, Old Town businesses and visitors will benefit by this project
The flower baskets enhance the beauty of Old Town.

4

FY25-26 CEP pg.151



7. Describe prior experience managing similar projects, including prior Community

Enhancement Projects.

We have implemented many City projects such as the first floor window replacement at

the Morback House, used Community Enhancement funds for Senior center Patio

furniture, and the Old Town flower baskets.

8. What community resources will be used as support for this project? (e.9.

community or city-owned property, city departments, transportation services or

other civic groups)?

City staff will maintain the flower baskets throughout the season, ensuring that the flower
baskets are watered and fertilized for the health of the plants and the beauty of the city.

9. Does this project req uire coordination with other public or private organizations?
Yes O No

lf yes, please describe what type of coordination is needed and whether the

coordination has been comPleted.

We coordinate with Al's Garden Center to order the flower baskets.

10. lf the project is located on private land, discuss the public benefit of the project.

(Attach landowner permission for the project with this application).

N/A

5

FY25-26 CEP pg.152



PRIOR APPLICANTS

11.|s this your organization's first grant application for a Community Enhancement
Program? lf no, p lease answer item 12 lf yes, please proceed to item 16

Yes No

12. Has your organization received a Community Enhancement grant in the last 3
years? (lnclude other municipality Community Enhancement grants) lf yes,

please answer items 13 and 16. lf no, please proceed to item 14.

Yes No

13. Please describe the project/programs for which your organization received
funding-What was the project intended to do? Was it successful? What was the

overall community impact of the project? Were all required steps, including
submission of budgetary and exit report information completed?

Projects: First Floor window replacement at the Morback House, the project was
intended to keep the windows "period correct" with the age of the structure. And the
existing windows were not energy efficient and were of varying styles and materials. As
this is a historical landmark in the City, we want to make the appearance uniform and
consistent with the upstairs windows that were replaced in 2024.fhe overall community
impact of this project was it improves the appearance or the environmental quality of
the City, rehabilitates or upgrades the attractiveness or market value of public area.

And all required step where and will be completed.

Senior Center Patio sets replacement. Replace old wood pic-inc tables and benches
and replace with composite patio furniture sets. Results in improvement to, or increase
in recreational areas and programs in the City, results in increase in safety in the city,
And all required step where and will be completed.

Cannery Audio Repair. project was intented update the audio system which was
outdated and did not work consistently. Results in improvement to, or increase in

recreational areas and programs in the City. And all required step where and will be
completed.

Programs: Old Town Tree Light replace. this program is to provide and install led string
lights from base to top of tree in Old Town street trees, Holiday/ winter season. results
in improves the appearance or environmental quality of the city. And all required step
where and will be completed.

Old Town Flower Baskets. Purchase and maintain flower baskets for Old Town.
lmproves the appearance or environmental quality of the City. And all required step
where and will be completed,

6

FY25-26 CEP pg.153



14.Was a Community Enhancement g rant received last year?
Yes No

lf yes, what is the status of the project? Have there been any unexpected issues or
costs? Does the project remain on schedule? Have required reports been

submitted?

Four out of the Five are completed, and the Flower baskets have been ordered and
will be put up and maintained threw the summer season. There was no unexpected
issues or cost. And all the projects/program have remained on schedule. No final
reports have been submitted at this time.

15. lf this application is to support an ongoing or previous project, please provide

details regarding the continued need. Has there been unexpected delays or costs
associated with the project? lf for routine support, have other options been
investigated? What is the potential impact if funding cannot be achieved through
this grant?

This is an annual program that the City provides for Old Town. We have not
considered other options - if funding cannot be through this grant the City will budget
this program with generalfund dollars.

7

FY25-26 CEP pg.154



PROPOSED BUDGET DETAIL

16. Budget Narrative: How will grant funding be used? Why is grant funding critical to
the success of the project? How will additional community resources or
partnerships be used to support this project?

Funding will be used to purchase approximately 53 flower baskets annually including a
few extra baskets for replacement due to unforeseen circumstances that lead to plant
mortality (i,e heat, poor plant health, etc.)

17. List all grants applied for in support of this project and commitments confirmed to

date.

None

18.Match funds and Project Budget. List all sources to be used for match funds (e.g

volunteer hours, cash, and in-kind donations). Forthe 2025-2026 grant cycle,
please use $33.49/hour to calculate the value of volunteer labor.

Project budget: List all project expenses and demonstrate which expenses will be

covered with matching funds, and which expenses will require grant funds.

Expense Grant Funds
Requested

Matching
Funds
(Cash)

ln-Kind
Matching
Support

Total

Example: 50 hours of
labor at $33.49lhr setup

& tear down

$o $o $1,674.50 $1,674.50

Example: Supplies
(paint, glue & brushes)

$200 $o $o $2oo

Purchase Flower Baskets $4,700.00 $4,700.00

Staff Labor $3,000.00 $3,000.00

Vehicle expenses $550.00 $550.00

Water - Donated bv Citv

Total $8.250.00

8

FY25-26 CEP pg.155



19. Percent of Total Budget provided by applicant:

43%

20.What percentage of Community Enhancement funds will be used for personnel

services or administrative costs?

43%

21.|f only partial funding is available, could your project be reduced in size or done

in phases?

QYes C No

lf yes, what is the minimum grant amount that would allow the project to be
performed: $

Describe how that would change the scope of work.

I

FY25-26 CEP pg.156



2025-26 CEP Grant Application

Junior Baseball of Oregon - Sherwood - Competitve & Rec Baseball Play 
& Safety Equipment 

FY25-26 CEP pg.157



Applicant & Project Junior Baseball of Oregon - Sherwood - Competitve & Rec Baseball Play & Safety Equipment 
Staff Reviewer Name: Mary Hando

Verification Criteria:
Location Requirement

Y

Applicant Requirements

◊
A non-profit organization, including without limitation, neighborhood associations and 501c(3) organizations

Y

◊ School or institution of higher learning

◊
Local government, local government advisory committee, department or special district provided they 
include documented support from the local government executive officer.

Project Requirements
◊

Must not be used to replace any other readily available source of federal, state, local or regional funds
Y

◊ Must not promote or inhibit religion Y
◊ Must not discriminate based on race, ethnicity, age, gender, or sexual orientation Y

◊
If located on private land, application must establish a clear public benefit and must document landowner 
permission

Y

Project Goals Project address each point of the CEPC-CEP Grant Evaluation Rubric on some level. 
◊ Project Goals Y
◊ Project Description Y
◊ Community Benefit Y
◊ Prior CEP Awards Y
◊ Budget
◊ On-Going Operations Y
◊ Value to the Community Y

Additional Considerations

◊ When applicable, was an IRS determination letter submitted?
Verified on OR 

Sec. of State 
website

◊ When applicable, was a letter of permission from the landowner submitted? Y

◊
Does the grant application overlap with City jurisdiction in terms of funding? If yes, was approval received? N

◊ If permits are required, was the necessary approval received? N/A
Requirements Met: Y/N Y

Repeat Applicant Report:
Repeat Applicant Report:
1. In the prior 3 years, have applications been received? Y

FY24-25 HawksView & SMS Field & Backstop

2. Were the applications for the same project in the current application? N

3. How much as been awarded to the group for the project in the current application? 28,266.40$     

4. How much has been awarded to the group overall? 28,266.00$     
Total number of grant awards 1

Additional Considerations for applicants with prior award history
Additional Considerations for applicants with prior award history

2025-26 CEP Grant Applicant Staff Review Report

Criteria Met 
(Y/N)Metro/IGA Requirements

Project must be located in the solid waste community enhancement area boundary, or the project must benefit 
individuals or programs located inside the boundary.
A project applicant must be one of the following:

City Responsibility to the Community

FY25-26 CEP pg.158



FY25-26 CEP pg.159



FY25-26 CEP pg.160



FY25-26 CEP pg.161



FY25-26 CEP pg.162



FY25-26 CEP pg.163



FY25-26 CEP pg.164



FY25-26 CEP pg.165



FY25-26 CEP pg.166



FY25-26 CEP pg.167



FY25-26 CEP pg.168



FY25-26 CEP pg.169



FY25-26 CEP pg.170



FY25-26 CEP pg.171



FY25-26 CEP pg.172



FY25-26 CEP pg.173



FY25-26 CEP pg.174



FY25-26 CEP pg.175



FY25-26 CEP pg.176



FY25-26 CEP pg.177



FY25-26 CEP pg.178



FY25-26 CEP pg.179



FY25-26 CEP pg.180



FY25-26 CEP pg.181



FY25-26 CEP pg.182



FY25-26 CEP pg.183



FY25-26 CEP pg.184



FY25-26 CEP pg.185



FY25-26 CEP pg.186



FY25-26 CEP pg.187



FY25-26 CEP pg.188



FY25-26 CEP pg.189



FY25-26 CEP pg.190



FY25-26 CEP pg.191



FY25-26 CEP pg.192



FY25-26 CEP pg.193



FY25-26 CEP pg.194



FY25-26 CEP pg.195



FY25-26 CEP pg.196



FY25-26 CEP pg.197



FY25-26 CEP pg.198



FY25-26 CEP pg.199



FY25-26 CEP pg.200



FY25-26 CEP pg.201



FY25-26 CEP pg.202



FY25-26 CEP pg.203



FY25-26 CEP pg.204



FY25-26 CEP pg.205



FY25-26 CEP pg.206



FY25-26 CEP pg.207



FY25-26 CEP pg.208



FY25-26 CEP pg.209



FY25-26 CEP pg.210



FY25-26 CEP pg.211



FY25-26 CEP pg.212



FY25-26 CEP pg.213



FY25-26 CEP pg.214



FY25-26 CEP pg.215



FY25-26 CEP pg.216



FY25-26 CEP pg.217



FY25-26 CEP pg.218



FY25-26 CEP pg.219



FY25-26 CEP pg.220



FY25-26 CEP pg.221



FY25-26 CEP pg.222



2025-26 CEP Grant Application

YMCA of Columbia-Willamette - Community Teaching Kitchen

FY25-26 CEP pg.223



Applicant & Project YMCA of Columbia-Willamette - Community Teaching Kitchen
Staff Reviewer Name: Mary Hando

Verification Criteria:
Location Requirement

Y

Applicant Requirements

◊
A non-profit organization, including without limitation, neighborhood associations and 501c(3) organizations

Y

◊ School or institution of higher learning

◊
Local government, local government advisory committee, department or special district provided they 
include documented support from the local government executive officer.

Project Requirements
◊

Must not be used to replace any other readily available source of federal, state, local or regional funds
Y

◊ Must not promote or inhibit religion Y
◊ Must not discriminate based on race, ethnicity, age, gender, or sexual orientation Y

◊
If located on private land, application must establish a clear public benefit and must document landowner 
permission

N/A

Project Goals Project address each point of the CEPC-CEP Grant Evaluation Rubric on some level. 
◊ Project Goals Y
◊ Project Description Y
◊ Community Benefit Y
◊ Prior CEP Awards Y
◊ Budget Y
◊ On-Going Operations Y
◊ Value to the Community Y

Additional Considerations

◊ When applicable, was an IRS determination letter submitted?
Verified on OR 

Sec. of State 
website

◊ When applicable, was a letter of permission from the landowner submitted? Y

◊
Does the grant application overlap with City jurisdiction in terms of funding? If yes, was approval received? N

◊ If permits are required, was the necessary approval received? N/A
Requirements Met: Y/N Y

Repeat Applicant Report:
Repeat Applicant Report:
1. In the prior 3 years, have applications been received? N

2. Were the applications for the same project in the current application? N

3. How much as been awarded to the group for the project in the current application? -$                 

4. How much has been awarded to the group overall? 49,091.00$     
Total number of grant awards 4

Additional Considerations for applicants with prior award history
Additional Considerations for applicants with prior award history

2025-26 CEP Grant Applicant Staff Review Report

Criteria Met 
(Y/N)Metro/IGA Requirements

Project must be located in the solid waste community enhancement area boundary, or the project must benefit 
individuals or programs located inside the boundary.
A project applicant must be one of the following:

City Responsibility to the Community

FY25-26 CEP pg.224



Home of the Tualatin River National Wildlife Refuge 

COMMUNITY ENHANCEMENT PROGRAM GRANT 
Mandatory Pre-Application Procedures. 

Applicant Organization: _________________________________________ 

Project/Program:_______________________________________________ 

____ Before applying for a community enhancement grant, applicants are responsible 

for verify whether city permits are required for a project. If the project results in any 

changes or improvements to a property or building, contact the City Planning office 

at 503-925-2308 to determine if a permit is required. Applications requiring a permit 

must include the permit fees in their proposed budget detail. 

____ Before applying for a Community Enhancement Grant, applicants wishing to 

improve or utilize city run or city owned facilities must verify eligibility with the City 

Manager’s office at 503-625-5524. Applications involving city run or city owned 

facilities, not receiving prior written approval from the City Manager will be 

considered incomplete.  

By submitting the following City of Sherwood Community Enhancement Program Grant 

application, the undersigned certifies that the project and the sponsoring organization 

have met the above requirements or the above requirements do not apply to the 

application. 

____________________________  ___________________________ 

Signature of Party Authorized to Printed name 

Represent the Organization 

Date ____________________ 

FY25-26 CEP pg.225



Home of the Tualatin River National Wildlife Refuge 

1 

Sherwood Community Enhancement Project 
Application 

Before completing this form, please read the Community Enhancement Program 
Instructions for complete submittal instructions to ensure that your proposal meets the 
requirements for funding. Applications received after the deadline will not be accepted. 
Liability insurance coverage may be required.  

Title of Project/Program:__________________________________________________ 

Applicant/Project Sponsor:________________________________________________ 

Organization Type:____________________ Federal Tax ID Number:_______________ 

Contact:__________________________________ Daytime Phone:________________ 

Email:_________________________________________________________________ 

Address:_______________________________________________________________ 

The grant applicant acknowledges and agrees to the following: 

1. The City may award full, partial or no funding. The amount received may

be as much as the amount request in this grant application, but no more.

2. All funds received must be utilized solely for the program or project as

described in this application.

3. Applicants organizations or individuals who have partnered with an

organization may be liable for misuse of funds.

The undersigned certifies that the following information in the application is true and 

complete and has been provided for the purpose of obtaining financial assistance from 

the City of Sherwood through the Metro Community Enhancement Program for the 

proposal described.  

____________________________  ___________________________ 

Signature of Party Authorized to Printed name 

Represent the Organization 

____________________________ 

Date 

FY25-26 CEP pg.226



   
Home of the Tualatin River National Wildlife Refuge 

 

2 
 

Project Budget Summary 

 

Grant Funds Requested  

+ Matching Funds (Cash)  

+ In-Kind Matching Funds:  

= Total Cost of Project:  

 

Proposed start date:    Proposed end date:    

PROJECT DETAIL 

1. Project Description-Describe the proposed program or project including the 

intended use of the CEP funds, project goals and overall objective and location of 

the project. 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

FY25-26 CEP pg.227



 

3 
 

2. Identify by letter and describe how this project meets one or more of the goals for 
funding:  
a) Improves the appearance or 

environmental quality of the City  
b) Increases recycling opportunities 

or reduces solid waste production 
c) Rehabilitates or upgrade the 

attractiveness or market value of 
public areas  

d) Results in the preservation or 
enhancement of wildlife, riparian 
zones, wetlands, forestlands or 
marine areas, and/or improve the 
public awareness about them. 

e) Results in improvement to, or an 
increase in recreational areas and 
programs in the City 

f) Results in increases in safety 
within the city 

g) Provides skills training, work or 
education opportunities for youth, 
seniors, low income or under-
served populations persons  

h) Enhances art and culture 
i) Improves the employment or 

economic opportunities residents 
 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

FY25-26 CEP pg.228



 

4 
 

3. List anticipated project milestones and dates. 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

4. Will this grant request be used for one phase of a multiphase project, with 

possible grant requests for future phases?  

Yes  No 

 

If yes, please explain the plans, the expected funding sources and the estimated 

project cost by funding source. 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

5. If this project will require continued funding beyond the grant period, explain what 

measures have been taken to ensure the funding will be available. 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

6. Who will benefit if this project is funded? How will they benefit?  

 

 

 

 

 

 

FY25-26 CEP pg.229



5 

7. Describe prior experience managing similar projects, including prior Community

Enhancement Projects.

8. What community resources will be used as support for this project? (e.g.

community or city-owned property, city departments, transportation services or

other civic groups)?

9. Does this project require coordination with other public or private organizations?

Yes No 

If yes, please describe what type of coordination is needed and whether the 

coordination has been completed. 

10. If the project is located on private land, discuss the public benefit of the project.

(Attach landowner permission for the project with this application).

FY25-26 CEP pg.230



 

6 
 

PRIOR APPLICANTS 

11. Is this your organization’s first grant application for a Community Enhancement 

Program? If no, please answer item 12 If yes, please proceed to item 16 

Yes  No 

 

12. Has your organization received a Community Enhancement grant in the last 3 

years? (Include other municipality Community Enhancement grants) If yes, 

please answer items 13 and 16. If no, please proceed to item 14. 

Yes  No 

 

13. Please describe the project/programs for which your organization received 

funding-What was the project intended to do? Was it successful? What was the 

overall community impact of the project? Were all required steps, including 

submission of budgetary and exit report information completed? 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

FY25-26 CEP pg.231



 

7 
 

14. Was a Community Enhancement grant received last year?  

Yes   No 

 

If yes, what is the status of the project? Have there been any unexpected issues or 

costs? Does the project remain on schedule? Have required reports been 

submitted?  

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

15. If this application is to support an ongoing or previous project, please provide 

details regarding the continued need. Has there been unexpected delays or costs 

associated with the project? If for routine support, have other options been 

investigated? What is the potential impact if funding cannot be achieved through 

this grant?  

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

FY25-26 CEP pg.232



8 

PROPOSED BUDGET DETAIL 

16. Budget Narrative: How will grant funding be used? Why is grant funding critical to

the success of the project? How will additional community resources or

partnerships be used to support this project?

17. List all grants applied for in support of this project and commitments confirmed to

date.

18. Match funds and Project Budget: List all sources to be used for match funds (e.g.

volunteer hours, cash, and in-kind donations). For the 2025-2026 grant cycle,

please use $33.49/hour to calculate the value of volunteer labor.

Project budget: List all project expenses and demonstrate which expenses will be 

covered with matching funds, and which expenses will require grant funds.  

Expense Grant Funds 

Requested 

Matching 

Funds 

(Cash) 

In-Kind 

Matching 

Support 

Total 

Example: 50 hours of 

labor at $33.49/hr setup 

& tear down 

$0 $0 $1,674.50 $1,674.50 

Example: Supplies 

(paint, glue & brushes) 

$200 $0 $0 $200 

Total 

FY25-26 CEP pg.233



9 

19. Percent of Total Budget provided by applicant:

20. What percentage of Community Enhancement funds will be used for personnel

services or administrative costs?

21. If only partial funding is available, could your project be reduced in size or done

in phases?

Yes No 

If yes, what is the minimum grant amount that would allow the project to be 

performed: $ 

Describe how that would change the scope of work. 

FY25-26 CEP pg.234



 
 

Proposed Budget Detail  

 
Sherwood YMCA  
Community Teaching Kitchen 
CEP Grant 2025 

 

 
 

 Expense Grant 

Funds 
Requested 

Matching 

Funds 
(Cash) 

In-Kind 

Matching 
Support 

Total 

Ventilation Budget Estimate* $30,000   $30,000 

Budget Wash Station Install* $8,000   $8,000 

Appliance & Furnishings 

Purchase 
$18,000   $18,000 

Paid Staff Costs  $57,800  $57,800 

Volunteer Staff Costs 30 hours   $1,004.70 $1,004.70 

Food Costs  $7,800 $955 $8,755 

Cooking Equipment Purchase  $950  $950 

PHASE 2 Construction Costs    $52,000 

PHASE 2 Appliance & 

Furnishings 
   $6,000 

     

     

  TOTAL  $182,509.70 

 
*The construction company who agreed to provide a comprehensive bid did not 

follow through on the agreed upon timeline. These budget estimates were provided 
over the phone by companies with experience in each type of construction. We will 

be getting written, detailed bids from at least three companies before moving 
forward with any work. 

FY25-26 CEP pg.235



FY25-26 CEP pg.236



2025-26 CEP Grant Application

Sherwood Area Chamber of Commerce - Cruisin' Sherwood 2025

FY25-26 CEP pg.237



Applicant & Project Sherwood Area Chamber of Commerce - Cruisin' Sherwood 2025
Staff Reviewer Name: Mary Hando

Verification Criteria:
Location Requirement

Y

Applicant Requirements

◊
A non-profit organization, including without limitation, neighborhood associations and 501c(3) organizations

Y

◊ School or institution of higher learning

◊
Local government, local government advisory committee, department or special district provided they 
include documented support from the local government executive officer.

Project Requirements
◊

Must not be used to replace any other readily available source of federal, state, local or regional funds
Y

◊ Must not promote or inhibit religion Y
◊ Must not discriminate based on race, ethnicity, age, gender, or sexual orientation Y

◊
If located on private land, application must establish a clear public benefit and must document landowner 
permission

N/A

Project Goals Project address each point of the CEPC-CEP Grant Evaluation Rubric on some level. 
◊ Project Goals Y
◊ Project Description Y
◊ Community Benefit Y
◊ Prior CEP Awards Y
◊ Budget Y
◊ On-Going Operations Y
◊ Value to the Community Y

Additional Considerations

◊ When applicable, was an IRS determination letter submitted?
Verified on OR 

Sec. of State 
website

◊ When applicable, was a letter of permission from the landowner submitted? Y

◊
Does the grant application overlap with City jurisdiction in terms of funding? If yes, was approval received? N

◊ If permits are required, was the necessary approval received? N/A
Requirements Met: Y/N Y

Repeat Applicant Report:
Repeat Applicant Report:
1. In the prior 3 years, have applications been received? Y

FY22-23 Work Share Space Enhancement 9,595$             

2. Were the applications for the same project in the current application? Y
FY21-22

3. How much as been awarded to the group for the project in the current application? 21,660.00$     

4. How much has been awarded to the group overall? 47,655.00$     
Total number of grant awards 4

Additional Considerations for applicants with prior award history
Additional Considerations for applicants with prior award history

2025-26 CEP Grant Applicant Staff Review Report

Criteria Met 
(Y/N)Metro/IGA Requirements

Project must be located in the solid waste community enhancement area boundary, or the project must benefit 
individuals or programs located inside the boundary.
A project applicant must be one of the following:

City Responsibility to the Community

FY25-26 CEP pg.238



FY25-26 CEP pg.239



FY25-26 CEP pg.240



FY25-26 CEP pg.241



FY25-26 CEP pg.242



FY25-26 CEP pg.243



FY25-26 CEP pg.244



FY25-26 CEP pg.245



FY25-26 CEP pg.246



FY25-26 CEP pg.247



FY25-26 CEP pg.248



CEP Request Items: Based on 2024 Expenditures Sherwood Area Chamber Expenses

Expense Total Expense 2024 Cost
Alert Security (Overnight security Friday to Saturday) $385.00 Accent Signs: Awards $450.00
City of Sherwood (Center for the Arts Rental for Car 
Registration) $1,800.00 Adam Screenprint: T-Shirts/Sweatshirts $8,386.00
State Wide Rent A Fence (Fencing around the beer garden 
& other areas) $708.00 Blue Moose Graphics: Cruisin Annual Artwork $1,095.00

Printing for Neighborhood Notifications & Local Promotions $1,415.69 BMI: Music Licensing $425.00

United Site Services (Porto Potties) $2,697.87 Carpenter Media Group/Pamplin Media $1,866.88

Event Insurance $5,057.43 City of Sherwood SEPA Fees $546.25

Tech Audio: Stage Rental $2,400.00 Live Bands $6,100.00

Arden Event Collective: Tables & Chairs $1,049.12 Pacific Golf & Turf: Golf Carts $1,175.00

Vision Communications Co: Walkie Talkie Rental $475.00 Symposium Coffee for Volunteers $80.00

Sherwood Cruisers (Car Show Management Fee) $4,500.00 The Mobile DJ $650.00

Car Show Pro (Car Show Software Management) $510.00 UPS $312.45

$20,998.11 GK Machines: Trophies $2,175.00

Credit Card Fees $203.00

$23,464.58

Total Project Cost $44,462.69

FY25-26 CEP pg.249



2025-26 CEP Grant Application

The Manav Foundation - School to Farm Agriculture Study (year 7)

FY25-26 CEP pg.250



Applicant & Project The Manav Foundation - School to Farm Agriculture Study (year 7)
Staff Reviewer Name: Mary Hando

Verification Criteria:
Location Requirement

Y

Applicant Requirements

◊
A non-profit organization, including without limitation, neighborhood associations and 501c(3) organizations

Y

◊ School or institution of higher learning

◊
Local government, local government advisory committee, department or special district provided they 
include documented support from the local government executive officer.

Project Requirements
◊

Must not be used to replace any other readily available source of federal, state, local or regional funds
Y

◊ Must not promote or inhibit religion Y
◊ Must not discriminate based on race, ethnicity, age, gender, or sexual orientation Y

◊
If located on private land, application must establish a clear public benefit and must document landowner 
permission

Project Goals Project address each point of the CEPC-CEP Grant Evaluation Rubric on some level. 
◊ Project Goals Y
◊ Project Description Y
◊ Community Benefit Y
◊ Prior CEP Awards Y
◊ Budget Y
◊ On-Going Operations Y
◊ Value to the Community Y

Additional Considerations

◊ When applicable, was an IRS determination letter submitted? Y

◊ When applicable, was a letter of permission from the landowner submitted? Y

◊
Does the grant application overlap with City jurisdiction in terms of funding? If yes, was approval received? N

◊ If permits are required, was the necessary approval received? N/A
Requirements Met: Y/N Y

Repeat Applicant Report:
Repeat Applicant Report:
1. In the prior 3 years, have applications been received? Y
FY22-23 School to Farm Seasonal Study 5,237.00$        

2. Were the applications for the same project in the current application? Y

3. How much as been awarded to the group for the project in the current application? 35,919.00$     

4. How much has been awarded to the group overall? 35,919.00$     
Total number of grant awards 4

Additional Considerations for applicants with prior award history
Additional Considerations for applicants with prior award history

2025-26 CEP Grant Applicant Staff Review Report

Criteria Met 
(Y/N)Metro/IGA Requirements

Project must be located in the solid waste community enhancement area boundary, or the project must benefit 
individuals or programs located inside the boundary.
A project applicant must be one of the following:

City Responsibility to the Community

FY25-26 CEP pg.251



FY25-26 CEP pg.252



FY25-26 CEP pg.253



FY25-26 CEP pg.254



FY25-26 CEP pg.255



FY25-26 CEP pg.256



FY25-26 CEP pg.257



FY25-26 CEP pg.258



FY25-26 CEP pg.259



FY25-26 CEP pg.260



FY25-26 CEP pg.261



FY25-26 CEP pg.262



FY25-26 CEP pg.263



FY25-26 CEP pg.264



FY25-26 CEP pg.265



FY25-26 CEP pg.266



FY25-26 CEP pg.267



2025-26 CEP Grant Application

Rotary Club of Sherwood - Sherwood Wine Festival

FY25-26 CEP pg.268



Applicant & Project Rotary Club of Sherwood - Sherwood Wine Festival
Staff Reviewer Name: Mary Hando

Verification Criteria:
Location Requirement

Y

Applicant Requirements

◊
A non-profit organization, including without limitation, neighborhood associations and 501c(3) organizations

Y

◊ School or institution of higher learning

◊
Local government, local government advisory committee, department or special district provided they 
include documented support from the local government executive officer.

Project Requirements
◊

Must not be used to replace any other readily available source of federal, state, local or regional funds
Y

◊ Must not promote or inhibit religion Y
◊ Must not discriminate based on race, ethnicity, age, gender, or sexual orientation Y

◊
If located on private land, application must establish a clear public benefit and must document landowner 
permission

Project Goals Project address each point of the CEPC-CEP Grant Evaluation Rubric on some level. 
◊ Project Goals Y
◊ Project Description Y
◊ Community Benefit Y
◊ Prior CEP Awards Y
◊ Budget Y
◊ On-Going Operations Y
◊ Value to the Community Y

Additional Considerations

◊ When applicable, was an IRS determination letter submitted?
Verified on OR 

Sec. of State 
website

◊ When applicable, was a letter of permission from the landowner submitted? N/A

◊
Does the grant application overlap with City jurisdiction in terms of funding? If yes, was approval received? N

◊ If permits are required, was the necessary approval received? N/A
Requirements Met: Y/N Y

Repeat Applicant Report:
Repeat Applicant Report:
1. In the prior 3 years, have applications been received? Y
FY24-25 Sherwood Wine Festival

2. Were the applications for the same project in the current application? Y

3. How much as been awarded to the group for the project in the current application? 6,000.00$        

4. How much has been awarded to the group overall? 6,000.00$        
Total number of grant awards 1

Additional Considerations for applicants with prior award history
Additional Considerations for applicants with prior award history

2025-26 CEP Grant Applicant Staff Review Report

Criteria Met 
(Y/N)Metro/IGA Requirements

Project must be located in the solid waste community enhancement area boundary, or the project must benefit 
individuals or programs located inside the boundary.
A project applicant must be one of the following:

City Responsibility to the Community

FY25-26 CEP pg.269



FY25-26 CEP pg.270



FY25-26 CEP pg.271



FY25-26 CEP pg.272



FY25-26 CEP pg.273



FY25-26 CEP pg.274



FY25-26 CEP pg.275



FY25-26 CEP pg.276



FY25-26 CEP pg.277



FY25-26 CEP pg.278



FY25-26 CEP pg.279



2025-26 CEP Grant Application

CASA for Children Inc. - Advocacy for Children in Foster Care in Sherwood

FY25-26 CEP pg.280



Applicant & Project CASA for Children Inc. - Advocacy for Children in Foster Care in Sherwood
Staff Reviewer Name: Mary Hando

Verification Criteria:
Location Requirement

Y

Applicant Requirements

◊
A non-profit organization, including without limitation, neighborhood associations and 501c(3) organizations

Y

◊ School or institution of higher learning

◊
Local government, local government advisory committee, department or special district provided they 
include documented support from the local government executive officer.

Project Requirements
◊

Must not be used to replace any other readily available source of federal, state, local or regional funds
Y

◊ Must not promote or inhibit religion Y
◊ Must not discriminate based on race, ethnicity, age, gender, or sexual orientation Y

◊
If located on private land, application must establish a clear public benefit and must document landowner 
permission

N/A

Project Goals Project address each point of the CEPC-CEP Grant Evaluation Rubric on some level. 
◊ Project Goals Y
◊ Project Description Y
◊ Community Benefit Y
◊ Prior CEP Awards Y
◊ Budget Y
◊ On-Going Operations Y
◊ Value to the Community Y

Additional Considerations

◊ When applicable, was an IRS determination letter submitted? Y

◊ When applicable, was a letter of permission from the landowner submitted? N/A

◊
Does the grant application overlap with City jurisdiction in terms of funding? If yes, was approval received? N

◊ If permits are required, was the necessary approval received? N/A
Requirements Met: Y/N Y

Repeat Applicant Report:
Repeat Applicant Report:
1. In the prior 3 years, have applications been received? Y
FY22-23 Educational Advancement Project for Washington County's Youth in Foster Care 7,500.00$        

2. Were the applications for the same project in the current application? N

3. How much as been awarded to the group for the project in the current application? 7,500.00$        

4. How much has been awarded to the group overall? 12,500.00$     
Total number of grant awards 2

Additional Considerations for applicants with prior award history
Additional Considerations for applicants with prior award history

2025-26 CEP Grant Applicant Staff Review Report

Criteria Met 
(Y/N)Metro/IGA Requirements

Project must be located in the solid waste community enhancement area boundary, or the project must benefit 
individuals or programs located inside the boundary.
A project applicant must be one of the following:

City Responsibility to the Community

FY25-26 CEP pg.281



FY25-26 CEP pg.282



FY25-26 CEP pg.283



FY25-26 CEP pg.284



FY25-26 CEP pg.285



FY25-26 CEP pg.286



FY25-26 CEP pg.287



FY25-26 CEP pg.288



FY25-26 CEP pg.289



FY25-26 CEP pg.290



FY25-26 CEP pg.291



FY25-26 CEP pg.292



FY25-26 CEP pg.293



FY25-26 CEP pg.294



FY25-26 CEP pg.295



2025-26 CEP Grant Application

Elks Lodge No. 2342 - Interior Floor Repair & Replacement

FY25-26 CEP pg.296



Applicant & Project Elks Lodge No. 2342 - Interior Floor Repair & Replacement
Staff Reviewer Name: Mary Hando

Verification Criteria:
Location Requirement

Y

Applicant Requirements

◊
A non-profit organization, including without limitation, neighborhood associations and 501c(3) organizations

Y

◊ School or institution of higher learning

◊
Local government, local government advisory committee, department or special district provided they 
include documented support from the local government executive officer.

Project Requirements
◊

Must not be used to replace any other readily available source of federal, state, local or regional funds
Y

◊ Must not promote or inhibit religion Y
◊ Must not discriminate based on race, ethnicity, age, gender, or sexual orientation Y

◊
If located on private land, application must establish a clear public benefit and must document landowner 
permission

N/A

Project Goals Project address each point of the CEPC-CEP Grant Evaluation Rubric on some level. 
◊ Project Goals Y
◊ Project Description Y
◊ Community Benefit Y
◊ Prior CEP Awards Y
◊ Budget Y
◊ On-Going Operations Y
◊ Value to the Community Y

Additional Considerations

◊ When applicable, was an IRS determination letter submitted?
Verified on OR 

Sec. of State 
website

◊ When applicable, was a letter of permission from the landowner submitted? N/A

◊
Does the grant application overlap with City jurisdiction in terms of funding? If yes, was approval received? N/A

◊ If permits are required, was the necessary approval received? N/A
Requirements Met: Y/N Y

Repeat Applicant Report:
Repeat Applicant Report:
1. In the prior 3 years, have applications been received? N

2. Were the applications for the same project in the current application? N

3. How much as been awarded to the group for the project in the current application? -$                 

4. How much has been awarded to the group overall? -$                 
Total number of grant awards 0

Additional Considerations for applicants with prior award history
Additional Considerations for applicants with prior award history

2025-26 CEP Grant Applicant Staff Review Report

Criteria Met 
(Y/N)Metro/IGA Requirements

Project must be located in the solid waste community enhancement area boundary, or the project must benefit 
individuals or programs located inside the boundary.
A project applicant must be one of the following:

City Responsibility to the Community

FY25-26 CEP pg.297



FY25-26 CEP pg.298



FY25-26 CEP pg.299



FY25-26 CEP pg.300



FY25-26 CEP pg.301



FY25-26 CEP pg.302



FY25-26 CEP pg.303



FY25-26 CEP pg.304



FY25-26 CEP pg.305



FY25-26 CEP pg.306



FY25-26 CEP pg.307



2025-26 CEP Grant Application

Friends of Tualatin River National Wildlife Refuge - Program and Exhibit 
Enhancement At TR NWR

FY25-26 CEP pg.308



Applicant & Project Friends of Tualatin River National Wildlife Refuge - Program and Exhibit Enhancement At TR NWR
Staff Reviewer Name: Mary Hando

Verification Criteria:
Location Requirement

Y

Applicant Requirements

◊
A non-profit organization, including without limitation, neighborhood associations and 501c(3) organizations

Y

◊ School or institution of higher learning

◊
Local government, local government advisory committee, department or special district provided they 
include documented support from the local government executive officer.

Project Requirements
◊

Must not be used to replace any other readily available source of federal, state, local or regional funds
Y

◊ Must not promote or inhibit religion Y
◊ Must not discriminate based on race, ethnicity, age, gender, or sexual orientation Y

◊
If located on private land, application must establish a clear public benefit and must document landowner 
permission

Y

Project Goals Project address each point of the CEPC-CEP Grant Evaluation Rubric on some level. 
◊ Project Goals Y
◊ Project Description Y
◊ Community Benefit Y
◊ Prior CEP Awards Y
◊ Budget Y
◊ On-Going Operations Y
◊ Value to the Community Y

Additional Considerations

◊ When applicable, was an IRS determination letter submitted?
Verified on OR 

Sec. of State 
website

◊ When applicable, was a letter of permission from the landowner submitted? N/A

◊
Does the grant application overlap with City jurisdiction in terms of funding? If yes, was approval received? N/A

◊ If permits are required, was the necessary approval received? N/A
Requirements Met: Y/N

Repeat Applicant Report:
Repeat Applicant Report:
1. In the prior 3 years, have applications been received? N

2. Were the applications for the same project in the current application? N

3. How much as been awarded to the group for the project in the current application? -$                 

4. How much has been awarded to the group overall? 15,000.00$     
Total number of grant awards 1

Additional Considerations for applicants with prior award history
Additional Considerations for applicants with prior award history

2025-26 CEP Grant Applicant Staff Review Report

Criteria Met 
(Y/N)Metro/IGA Requirements

Project must be located in the solid waste community enhancement area boundary, or the project must benefit 
individuals or programs located inside the boundary.
A project applicant must be one of the following:

City Responsibility to the Community

FY25-26 CEP pg.309



FY25-26 CEP pg.310



FY25-26 CEP pg.311



FY25-26 CEP pg.312



FY25-26 CEP pg.313



FY25-26 CEP pg.314



FY25-26 CEP pg.315



FY25-26 CEP pg.316



FY25-26 CEP pg.317



FY25-26 CEP pg.318



FY25-26 CEP pg.319



FY25-26 CEP pg.320



FY25-26 CEP pg.321



FY25-26 CEP pg.322



FY25-26 CEP pg.323



FY25-26 CEP pg.324



FY25-26 CEP pg.325



2025-26 CEP Grant Application

Sherwood Main Street - Event Supply Co-Op

FY25-26 CEP pg.326



Applicant & Project Sherwood Main Street - Event Supply Co-Op
Staff Reviewer Name: Mary Hando

Verification Criteria:
Location Requirement

Y

Applicant Requirements

◊
A non-profit organization, including without limitation, neighborhood associations and 501c(3) organizations

Y

◊ School or institution of higher learning

◊
Local government, local government advisory committee, department or special district provided they 
include documented support from the local government executive officer.

Project Requirements
◊

Must not be used to replace any other readily available source of federal, state, local or regional funds
Y

◊ Must not promote or inhibit religion Y
◊ Must not discriminate based on race, ethnicity, age, gender, or sexual orientation Y

◊
If located on private land, application must establish a clear public benefit and must document landowner 
permission

Y

Project Goals Project address each point of the CEPC-CEP Grant Evaluation Rubric on some level. 
◊ Project Goals Y
◊ Project Description Y
◊ Community Benefit Y
◊ Prior CEP Awards Y
◊ Budget Y
◊ On-Going Operations Y
◊ Value to the Community Y

Additional Considerations

◊ When applicable, was an IRS determination letter submitted?
Verified on OR 

Sec. of State 
website

◊ When applicable, was a letter of permission from the landowner submitted? N/A

◊
Does the grant application overlap with City jurisdiction in terms of funding? If yes, was approval received? N/A

◊ If permits are required, was the necessary approval received? N/A
Requirements Met: Y/N

Repeat Applicant Report:
Repeat Applicant Report:
1. In the prior 3 years, have applications been received? Y
FY24-25 Party in the Plaza 7,875.00$        
FY23-24 Sreimagine Sherwood Main Street 14,850.00$     

2. Were the applications for the same project in the current application? N

3. How much as been awarded to the group for the project in the current application? -$                 

4. How much has been awarded to the group overall? 27,638.00$     
Total number of grant awards 1

Additional Considerations for applicants with prior award history
Additional Considerations for applicants with prior award history

2025-26 CEP Grant Applicant Staff Review Report

Criteria Met 
(Y/N)Metro/IGA Requirements

Project must be located in the solid waste community enhancement area boundary, or the project must benefit 
individuals or programs located inside the boundary.
A project applicant must be one of the following:

City Responsibility to the Community

FY25-26 CEP pg.327



FY25-26 CEP pg.328



FY25-26 CEP pg.329



FY25-26 CEP pg.330



FY25-26 CEP pg.331



FY25-26 CEP pg.332



FY25-26 CEP pg.333



FY25-26 CEP pg.334



FY25-26 CEP pg.335



FY25-26 CEP pg.336



FY25-26 CEP pg.337



2025-26 CEP Grant Application

Sherwood Cultural Arts Commission - Old Town Holiday Decorations

FY25-26 CEP pg.338



Applicant & Project Sherwood Cultural Arts Commission - Old Town Holiday Decorations
Staff Reviewer Name: Mary Hando

Verification Criteria:
Location Requirement

Y

Applicant Requirements

◊
A non-profit organization, including without limitation, neighborhood associations and 501c(3) organizations

Y

◊ School or institution of higher learning

◊
Local government, local government advisory committee, department or special district provided they 
include documented support from the local government executive officer.

Project Requirements
◊

Must not be used to replace any other readily available source of federal, state, local or regional funds
Y

◊ Must not promote or inhibit religion Y
◊ Must not discriminate based on race, ethnicity, age, gender, or sexual orientation Y

◊
If located on private land, application must establish a clear public benefit and must document landowner 
permission

Y

Project Goals Project address each point of the CEPC-CEP Grant Evaluation Rubric on some level. 
◊ Project Goals Y
◊ Project Description Y
◊ Community Benefit Y
◊ Prior CEP Awards Y
◊ Budget Y
◊ On-Going Operations Y
◊ Value to the Community Y

Additional Considerations

◊ When applicable, was an IRS determination letter submitted?
Verified on OR 

Sec. of State 
website

◊ When applicable, was a letter of permission from the landowner submitted? N/A

◊
Does the grant application overlap with City jurisdiction in terms of funding? If yes, was approval received? N/A

◊ If permits are required, was the necessary approval received? N/A
Requirements Met: Y/N

Repeat Applicant Report:
Repeat Applicant Report:
1. In the prior 3 years, have applications been received? N

2. Were the applications for the same project in the current application? N

3. How much as been awarded to the group for the project in the current application? -$                 

4. How much has been awarded to the group overall? 21,580.00$     
Total number of grant awards 3

Additional Considerations for applicants with prior award history
Additional Considerations for applicants with prior award history

2025-26 CEP Grant Applicant Staff Review Report

Criteria Met 
(Y/N)Metro/IGA Requirements

Project must be located in the solid waste community enhancement area boundary, or the project must benefit 
individuals or programs located inside the boundary.
A project applicant must be one of the following:

City Responsibility to the Community

FY25-26 CEP pg.339



FY25-26 CEP pg.340



FY25-26 CEP pg.341



FY25-26 CEP pg.342



FY25-26 CEP pg.343



FY25-26 CEP pg.344



FY25-26 CEP pg.345



FY25-26 CEP pg.346



FY25-26 CEP pg.347



FY25-26 CEP pg.348



FY25-26 CEP pg.349



2025-26 CEP Grant Application

Sherwood Cultural Arts Commission - Cannery Square Restroom Vinyl 
Wrap

FY25-26 CEP pg.350



Applicant & Project Sherwood Cultural Arts Commission - Cannery Square Restroom Vinyl Wrap
Staff Reviewer Name: Mary Hando

Verification Criteria:
Location Requirement

Y

Applicant Requirements

◊
A non-profit organization, including without limitation, neighborhood associations and 501c(3) organizations

Y

◊ School or institution of higher learning

◊
Local government, local government advisory committee, department or special district provided they 
include documented support from the local government executive officer.

Project Requirements
◊

Must not be used to replace any other readily available source of federal, state, local or regional funds
Y

◊ Must not promote or inhibit religion Y
◊ Must not discriminate based on race, ethnicity, age, gender, or sexual orientation Y

◊
If located on private land, application must establish a clear public benefit and must document landowner 
permission

Y

Project Goals Project address each point of the CEPC-CEP Grant Evaluation Rubric on some level. 
◊ Project Goals Y
◊ Project Description Y
◊ Community Benefit Y
◊ Prior CEP Awards Y
◊ Budget Y
◊ On-Going Operations Y
◊ Value to the Community Y

Additional Considerations

◊ When applicable, was an IRS determination letter submitted?
Verified on OR 

Sec. of State 
website

◊ When applicable, was a letter of permission from the landowner submitted? N/A

◊
Does the grant application overlap with City jurisdiction in terms of funding? If yes, was approval received? N/A

◊ If permits are required, was the necessary approval received? N/A
Requirements Met: Y/N

Repeat Applicant Report:
Repeat Applicant Report:
1. In the prior 3 years, have applications been received? N

2. Were the applications for the same project in the current application? N

3. How much as been awarded to the group for the project in the current application? -$                 

4. How much has been awarded to the group overall? 21,580.00$     
Total number of grant awards 3

Additional Considerations for applicants with prior award history
Additional Considerations for applicants with prior award history

2025-26 CEP Grant Applicant Staff Review Report

Criteria Met 
(Y/N)Metro/IGA Requirements

Project must be located in the solid waste community enhancement area boundary, or the project must benefit 
individuals or programs located inside the boundary.
A project applicant must be one of the following:

City Responsibility to the Community

FY25-26 CEP pg.351



FY25-26 CEP pg.352



FY25-26 CEP pg.353



FY25-26 CEP pg.354



FY25-26 CEP pg.355



FY25-26 CEP pg.356



FY25-26 CEP pg.357



FY25-26 CEP pg.358



FY25-26 CEP pg.359



FY25-26 CEP pg.360



FY25-26 CEP pg.361



2025-26 CEP Grant Application

Sherwood Library Foundation - Modular Meeting Pod for the Sherwood 
Library

FY25-26 CEP pg.362



Applicant & Project Sherwood Library Foundation - Modular Meeting Pod for the Sherwood Library
Staff Reviewer Name: Leslie Dean

Verification Criteria:
Location Requirement

Y

Applicant Requirements

◊
A non-profit organization, including without limitation, neighborhood associations and 501c(3) organizations

Y

◊ School or institution of higher learning

◊
Local government, local government advisory committee, department or special district provided they 
include documented support from the local government executive officer.

Project Requirements
◊

Must not be used to replace any other readily available source of federal, state, local or regional funds
Y

◊ Must not promote or inhibit religion Y
◊ Must not discriminate based on race, ethnicity, age, gender, or sexual orientation Y

◊
If located on private land, application must establish a clear public benefit and must document landowner 
permission

N/A

Project Goals Project address each point of the CEPC-CEP Grant Evaluation Rubric on some level. 
◊ Project Goals Y
◊ Project Description Y
◊ Community Benefit Y
◊ Prior CEP Awards Y
◊ Budget Y
◊ On-Going Operations Y
◊ Value to the Community Y

Additional Considerations

◊ When applicable, was an IRS determination letter submitted?

Verified on 
OR Sec. of 

State 
website

◊ When applicable, was a letter of permission from the landowner submitted? N/A

◊
Does the grant application overlap with City jurisdiction in terms of funding? If yes, was approval received? No

◊ If permits are required, was the necessary approval received? N/A
Requirements Met: Y/N Y

Repeat Applicant Report:
Repeat Applicant Report:
1. In the prior 3 years, have applications been received? No

2. Were the applications for the same project in the current application? N/A

3. How much as been awarded to the group for the project in the current application? -$           

4. How much has been awarded to the group overall? -$           
Total number of grant awards N/A

Additional Considerations for applicants with prior award history
Additional Considerations for applicants with prior award history

2025-26 CEP Grant Applicant Staff Review Report

Criteria 
Met (Y/N)Metro/IGA Requirements

Project must be located in the solid waste community enhancement area boundary, or the project must benefit 
individuals or programs located inside the boundary.
A project applicant must be one of the following:

City Responsibility to the Community

FY25-26 CEP pg.363



FY25-26 CEP pg.364



FY25-26 CEP pg.365



FY25-26 CEP pg.366



FY25-26 CEP pg.367



FY25-26 CEP pg.368



FY25-26 CEP pg.369



FY25-26 CEP pg.370



FY25-26 CEP pg.371



FY25-26 CEP pg.372



FY25-26 CEP pg.373



FY25-26 CEP pg.374


	6-3-25 CEP Meeting Agenda 
	06.18.2024 CEP Mtg Minutes - DRAFT
	FY2025-26 Community Enhancement Grant Applications wkg
	Robin Hood
	Boosters
	Legion
	Cheer 1
	Cheer 2
	Cheer 3
	Cheer 4
	Cheer 5
	Cheer 6
	Sherwood Baseball
	COS Flower Baskets
	Sherwood JB
	YMCA
	Sherwood CoC
	Manav
	Rotary Club
	CASA
	Elks Lodge
	FoTR
	Sherwood Main
	SCAC 1
	SCAC 2
	Sher Library Foundation


	Return to TOC: 
	Text1: YMCA of Columbia-Willamette
	Text2: Community Teaching Kitchen
	Check Box3: Yes
	Check Box4: Yes
	Text6: Melody Danner
	Date7_af_date: 4/14/25
	Text8: Community Teaching Kitchen
	Text9: Sherwood YMCA
	Text10: Non-Profit
	Text11: 93-0386981
	Text12: Melody Danner
	Text13: 503.862.4011
	Text14: mdanner@ymcacw.org
	Text15: 23000 SW Pacific Hwy Sherwood, OR 97140
	Text17: Melody Danner
	Date18_af_date: 4/14/25
	Text19: $56,000
	Text20: $66,550
	Text21: $1,959.70
	Text22: $124,509.70
	Text23: The Sherwood Essential Needs Hub is a food pantry created in partnership with the City of Sherwood and the Sherwood YMCA as part of the 2020 Covid-19 response. This pantry is housed in and staffed by the Sherwood YMCA. Since its inception, the pantry has become well-established in the community, seeing steady growth in the number of individuals served as well as the variety of foods provided. In 2024 the pantry served an average of 70 households per week; distributing over 101,000 pounds of food over the course of the year. 



As is true of most food pantries, the foods available at the Y's pantry are primarily raw ingredients that require our neighbors to invest creativity and ingenuity to provide meals for their household. In short, our pantry volunteers are frequently asked,“How do I cook this?” The absence of culturally relevant foods puts an additional burden on underserved populations, as a higher percentage of the available foods may be unfamiliar to those individuals. 



Grant funds would allow the pantry to create a teaching kitchen and offer healthy cooking education classes at the Sherwood YMCA. This will provide space and materials to demonstrate creative, healthy, cost-effective ways to serve the food available at food pantries. This educational experience will lead to greater agency and financial stability for those who utilize food pantries in our community.  



In addition to no-cost healthy cooking classes for the community, the Sherwood Y will utilize the kitchen to fill other identified gaps in the in community: intergenerational programming, culinary arts opportunities for middle- and high-school students, and enhanced cooking camps for elementary-aged youth. The scope of this project includes creating a teaching kitchen and offering healthy cooking classes and youth camps to the community for one year. After the first year, the cooking program will be self-sustaining. 
	Text24: b) Cooking education will reduce residential food waste and food waste at local food pantries. 



c) This project includes tenant improvements to city property: Sherwood Recreational Facility (YMCA). 



e) Kitchen facilities will improve the quality and quantity of cooking camps for youth in the community. 



g) Provides introductory culinary skills for all ages of youth, low income and underserved individuals, and seniors.  



h) Currently, the YMCA is the only Sherwood organization offering culinary arts camps or classes- the demand consistently exceeds opportunities. This project will increase opportunities to learn culinary arts. Further, it allows individuals of all backgrounds to explore new cultures through the culinary arts. 



i) The classes and camps will provide YMCA employment opportunities for individuals ages 16 years and older.
	Text25: September 2025: Phase 1 engineering, design, and construction 



December 2025: Community cooking education classes begin 



Spring 2026: Youth cooking classes and camps 



Fall 2026: Phase 2 construction begins 



Winter 2027: Transition to classes with additional hands-on cooking opportunities. 
	Group26: Choice1
	Text26: Phase 1: Construct a one-station ventilated teaching kitchen and dish washing station into existing cabinetry. Appliance and furnishings include four student prep stations, a cooler, and a freezer. Cooking will be demonstration-style, with hands-on food prep. 



Phase 2: Construct additional student cooking stations, purchase commercial cooler and freezer. Classes will pivot to practical style, with hands-on experience expanding to stovetop cooking and baking. This phase includes funds from Oregon Food Bank grant ($30,000) and 2026 CEP grant ($28,000). 
	Text27: After start-up construction and year one funding costs, the teaching kitchen will serve the community in a fiscally sustainable fashion through YCares fundraising, community partnerships, volunteer staff, and the continuation of fee-based youth camps: 



Staffing and kitchen supplies for no-cost community and teen classes will be covered by YCares fundraising and volunteer staff. Food for these classes will be provided in partnership with Oregon Food Bank, Fred Meyers, and YCares. 



Staffing and supplies for youth camps and classes are built into the fees for these programs.
	Text28: While several groups within the community stand to benefit from this project, our target beneficiaries are the families and individuals who utilize our local food pantries.  

Food Pantry Clients and Community Members: cooking and healthy eating education will be offered at no cost. Additionally, these types of programs build community among participants, which will serve to destigmatize food insecurity and reinforce the dignity of those who experience food insecurity and/or financial instability. 

Secondary Students and Young Adults: cooking programs offer older youth a sense of community, positive interactions with adults, and employment-related skills. The teaching kitchen will provide a unique way to engage the youth who spend their after-school hours at the YMCA. With the opening of the pedestrian bridge in the fall, there is an increased need to provide recreation, cultural, and social engagement for high school students at the YMCA. 

Elementary Students: currently community demand for youth culinary arts classes and camps exceeds the opportunities for youth to participate. The addition of the kitchen will increase the number of classes available as well as the quality of the experience.
	Text31: We currently have a signed partnership agreement with the Oregon Food Bank, providing food for the food pantry education classes. We have informal partnership and coordination relationships with both Helping Hands and Willowbrook Food Pantries, ensuring a wider potential client base for food pantry education classes. 
	Text30: The teaching kitchen will be a tenant improvement to the city-owned recreational facility (Sherwood Y building). 
	Text29: 

The YMCA has managed grant-funded projects ranging from vehicle purchase to landscape project to program start-ups. These past experiences have included working heavily with contractors as well as launching and sustaining viable programs, both of which are necessary to the success of the current project. 

This will be our first kitchen creation process. We have contacted another organization who built a similar grant-funded kitchen so we can learn from their experience.
	Text32: A portion of the healthy cooking classes will be available at no cost to the community and older youth. Youth camps are available to Y members and the community for a fee. These classes and camps will provide an in-demand culinary art and recreation opportunity for Sherwood. 



Culinary arts provide a unique opportunity for family time. Family members of all ages- grandparents to youth- can enjoy each other's company while cooking together. 



Healthy cooking increases physical wellbeing through a focus on whole foods, financial wellbeing by reducing the expense of ready-to-eat foods or eating out, and mental and spiritual wellbeing by reducing stress and increasing family time. 
	Group27: Choice3
	Group28: Choice2
	Group29: Choice1
	Text33: 
	Group30: Choice1
	Text34: 
	Text35: 
	Text36: The current phase will provide ventilation, a dishwashing station, one cooking station, and related appliances and furnishings. Youth camps will be offered during summer and school breaks. Food pantry education classes will be offered monthly initially, with room to expand based on participation and volunteer commitment. The YMCA Teen Advisory Committee is identifying the appropriate cadence for teen classes. CEP grant funding is crucial, as ventilation and the initial cooking station will lay the groundwork for future expansion. 
	Text37: Phase 2 Additional Grants:

Oregon Food Bank Capacity Building Grant- up to $25,000. Applications open in late spring.

Oregon Food Bank Rapid Response Grant- up to $5,000. Application to be submitted May 2025.
	Text40: See attached
	Text43: 
	Text44: 
	Text41: 
	Text42: 
	Text45: 
	Text46: 
	Text47: 
	Text48: 
	Text49: 36%
	Text50: None
	Text51: We would reduce the furnishing and appliances purchase to the bare minimum and hand wash dishes in the exisiting one basin sink. This would reduce the amount of hands-on experience each student recieves and burden staff and volunteers with challenging dishwashing conditions.
	Text52: $36,000


